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2-2013 991.10 1.2%

20112012 979.00 (3.79)%
20102011 1,017.6 (6.3)%
2009-2010 1,086.5 (3.3)%
2008-2009 1,123.6 (4.23)%

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels 9
wrough 12. The school follows the district-wide goals and educational approaches to the
sach g of children, while maintaining a unique personality that make up that particular

schoc  All curricula in the district have been aligned to the New Jersey Core Curriculum
‘ontent Standards.

[igh School: The building has one Principal, two Assistant-Principals, and two school
nurses. The rest of the administrative team is made up of the following individuals:
A. Supervisors:
a. Applied Technology (supervised by Assistant Principal)
b. English
c. Math/Science
d. Social Studies/World Language/ESL
e. Music/Media Center (supervised by Assistant Principal)
B. Director of Athletics/Supervisor of Physical Education
C. Director of Guidance/Health Services
D. Director of Child Study Team
a. Child Study zam
b. Special Education Instructional Supervisor
c. Basic Skills Instruction
trict continues to work to combine supervisor positions to create future savings,
\ 1aintaining effective and efficient educational leadership.




















































ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS

The District’s accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as

ym gated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting
system of the District is organized on the basis of funds.  hese funds are explained in
“ | esto the Financial Statements”, Note 1.

E  ADMINISTRATION

November 6, 2012, the voters approved a referendum in the amount of $6,149,000.
is ;the new amount outstanding in general obligation bonds which will be paid off over
years. Current balance as of June 30, 2018 was $3,479,000.

CA! [ MANAGEMENT

T e investment olicy of the district is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in
“Notes to the Basic Financial Statements”, Note 3. The district has adopted a cash
gement plan, which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected
loss under the provision of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA).
PA was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit
a failed banking institute in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to
deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New :rsey, where the funds are
sec ed in accordance with the Act.

UISK MANAGEMENT

rried various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability,
ability and comprehensive collision, hazard and theft insurance on property

1ty
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND NALYSIS







District-Wide Financial Statements (Statement of Net Assets and Statement of

Activ : )

e The first two statements are district-wide financial statements that provide both short-term
and long-term information about the Monmouth Regional’s overall financial status.

Fund Financial Statements

e The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of
Mo nouth Regional, reporting Monmouth Regional’s operations in more detail than the
district-wide statements.

e Tt wernmental funds statements tell how basic services like regular and special education
W inanced in the short term as well as what remains for future spending.

e Proprietary funds statements offer short and long-term financial information about the
activities Monmouth Regional operates like businesses, such as food services.

o Fii iry funds statements provide information about the financial relationships in which
M »uth Regional High School acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements
and pr ride data that are more detailed. The statements are followed by a section of required
1cial statements with a

supplementary information that further explains and supports the fi

compa on of Monmouth Regional High School Board of Education’s budget for the year.
Figure A-1
Major Features of District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements
Fund Financial Statements
District-wide Statements Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary Funds
“.cope Entire district (except The activities of the district Activities the district Instances in which the

Required financial statements

fiduciary funds)

that are not proprietary or
fiduciary, such as specia!
education and building
maintenance

operates similar to private
businesses: food services

district administers resources
on behalf of someone else,

such as scholarship programs
and student activities monies

«Statement of net assets
«Statement of activities

*Balance sheet

sStatement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in
fund balances

eStatement of net assets
sStatement of revenues,
expenses, and changes in
fund net assets
sStatement of cash flows

eStatement of fiduciary net
assets

eStatement of changes in
fiduciary net assets

Accounting basis and
measurement focus

Accrual accounting and
economic resources focus

Modified accrual accounting
and current financial
ssources focus

Type of assets/liability
information

All assets and liabilities,
both financial and capital,
short-term and long-term

Generally assets expected to
be used up and liabilities that
come due during the year or
soon thereafter, no capital
assets or long-term liabilities
included

Accrual accounting and
economic resources focus

All assets and liabilities, both
financial and capital, and
short-term and long-term

Accrual accounting and
economic resources focus

All assets and liabilities, both
short-term, and long-term.
Monmouth Regional's funds
do not currently contain
capital assets, although they
can

Type of inflow/outflow
information

All revenues and expenses
during year, regardless of
when cash is received or paid

Revenues for which cash is
received during or soon after
the end of the year,
expenditures when goods or
services have been received
and the related liability is
due and payable

All revenues and expenses
during the year, regardless of
when cash is received or paid

All additions and deductions,
during the year, regardless of]
when cash is received or paid

Figure A-1 summarizes the major features of Monmouth Regional High School’s financial
stater ts, including the portion of Monmouth Regional’s activities they cover and the types of
information they contain. The remainder of this overview section of management’s discussion
and ani rsis highlights the structure and contents of each of the statements.

Continued
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Govi nmental Funds (Continued)

District’s general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund

informs helps the reader determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that
can be it in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or differences)
betwee wvernmental activities (reported in the Statement  Net Assets and the Statement of
Activiti nd governmental funds is reconciled in the financi: ;tatements.

Ente irise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore,
these statements are essentially the same.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provi d in the District-wide and fund financial statements.
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T »ol District as a Whole

Reca that the Statement of Net Assets provides the perspective of Monmouth Regional High
School as a whole. Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s
financic position. Monmouth Regional’s financial position is the product of several financial
transactions including the net results of activities, the acq sition and payment of debt, the
acquisition and disposal of capital assets, and the depreciation of capital assets.

Table 1 provides a summary of Monmouth Regional High School’s net assets for 2018 with
comparative amounts for 2017.

Table A-1

Summary of Net Assets

Total
MRHS MRHS Increase  |Percentage

Total Total (Decrease) | Cha
ro018 [ 2017 From 2017 |2018 17
Currentand  er Assets § 4,929,196 | s 5376979 | § (447,783  -8.33%
Capital Assets 15,373,966 | 15,798,769 (424,803)] -2.69%
Total As $ 20,303,162 | § 21,175,748 (872,586)| -4.12%
Long-Term Debt Outstanding $ 4,443,576 | § 5,007,490 | 6 (563,914) -11.26%
Pensior ity 8,590,834 | 11,336,703 | § (2,745,869)| -24.22%
Other [ ies 2,754,354 864,013 1,890,341 | 218.79%
Total Lia ~ies $ 15,788,764 | $ 17,208,206 | $ (1,419,442)| -8.25%

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related| § 11,813,119 | ¢ 11,644,272 | $ 168,847 1.45%
Rest 1,630,865 1,050,170 580,695 | 55.30%
: L Bkt Al | \'l'—'l"-) e A |

Total Net Assets $ 4514398 | ¢ 3,967,541 |% 546857 | 13.78%

Continued



The School District as a Whole (Continued)

Table 2 shows changes in net assets for fiscal year 2018 with comparative amounts for 2017.

Table A-2
Summary of Changes in Net Assets

Total

MRHS MRHS Increase Percentage
Total Total (Decrease) Change
2018 2017 From 2017 2018-2017
REVENUES
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services % 693,019 $ 736,331 E3 (43,312) -5.88%
Federal and State
Categorical Grants 3,601,710 2,191,116 1,410,594 64.38%
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 21,957,479 21,540,400 417,079 1.94%
State Formula Aid 3,556,296 4,491,459 (935,163) -20.82%
Other 162,981 _(675,891) 838,872 -124.11%
Total Revenues $ 29,971,485 $ 28,283,415 $ 1,688,070 5.97%
EXPENSES
Instruction $ 12,913,156 $ 13,145,782 % (232,626) -1.77%
Student Support Services 16,483,247 16,074,945 408,302 2.54%
Other 28,225 162,794 (134,569) -82.66%
Total 383,521 $ 41,107 0.14%
Government: Activities
The 1« |ue nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirements to annually

seek over approval for Monmouth Regional High School District operations. Property taxes made
up apnroximately 76 percent of revenues for governmental activities for Monmouth Regional High
Scho« District for fiscal year 2018. Monmouth Regional’s total revenues (per exhibit B-2) were
$29,620,232 for the year ended June 30, 2018. Federal, state, local grants, other and state aid
accou ed for another 24 percent of revenue.

Business-Type Activities

Revelr for Monmouth Regional’s business-type activities (food service program) were
comp 1 of charges for services and federal and state reimbursements.

Food service expenditures exceeded revenues by $31,897.

Charges for services represent $232,043 of revenue. This represents amounts paid by patrons
fordaily = = v

Federal and state reimbursement for meals, including payments for free and reduced lunches and
breakfi _, and donated commodities was $124,146.

Continued



Governmental Activities

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and
grants offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the total cost of services and the net cost of
laced on the Regional District’s

services. The net cost shows the financial burden that was
taxpayers by each of these functions.
Table A-3
-Jst of _2arvices vs Net _ost of _.rvices
Total Cost Net Cost Total Cost Net Cost
of Services of Services of Services of Services
2018 2018 2017 2017
Instruction $ 12,913,156 | $ 10,991,693 | $ 13,145,782 | $ 12,034,174
Support Services:
Pupil and Inst  ional Staff 7,159,439 6,400,621 6,969,342 6,445,690
Administration 2,166,060 1,912,874 2,391,513 2,257,166
Operation and Maintenance of Facilities 3,634,804 3,252,989 3,565,581 3,327,162
Pupil Transportation 2,804.142 2,180,884 2,797,347 2,320,692
pension plan/compensated absences 29¢ 9 -
Debt Service - - - -
Interest on Long Term Debt; transfer f/s 60,212 60,212 116,992 116,992
Total Expenses $ 29,036,542 | $ 24,799,273 | $ 28,986,557 | $ 26,501,876

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the
interaction between teacher and student, including extracurricular activities.

Pupils an instructional staff include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content
and process of teaching to students, including curriculum and staff development.

General administration, school administration, and business include expenses associated with
administrative and financial supervision of Monmouth Regional High School District.

Operation and maintenance of facilities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings, and
equipmei in an effective working condition.

Pupil ansportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from
school, as well as to and from school activities, as provided by State law.

Interest on debt involves the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other
related charges to debt of Monmouth Regional High School Dist .

The School District’s Funds

All go rnmental funds (i.e., general fund, special revenue fun capital projects fund and debt
service fund presented in the fund-based statements) are accounted for using the modified
accrui basis of accounting. Total revenues amounted to $29,620,232 and expenditures were
$29,578,435. The most significant change was an increase of $105,046 in special education
instru

As det ted by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this
report outh Regional High School continues to meet its responsibility for und financial
manag The following schedules present a summary of e revenues of the governmental
funds fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the amount and percentage of increases and

decreases in relation to prior year revenues.
Continued
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The School District’s Funds (Continued)

Table A-4
Summary of Revenues-Governmental Funds
Increase Percent of
Percent (Decrease) Increase

Revenue Amount of Total f 2017 (Decrease)
Local ! urces $ 22,546,057 76.12% $ 419,882 2.12%
State Sources 6,643,733 22.43% | $ 498,331 8.95%
Federal Sources 430,442 1.45% | $ 78,009 13.28%
Total $ 29,620,232 100.00% | $ 996,222 3.68%
The ise in Local Sources is mostly attributed to an increase in tax levy, capital leases,
misc ous revenue and rental fees.

The increase in state sources is mostly attributed to an increase in state grants and state aid.

The i :rease in Federal Sources is mostly due to an increase in :deral special revenue grants.

The fc w 1g schedule presents a summary of General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and Debt
Service Fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 and the percentage of
increases and decreases in relation to prior year amounts.

Table A-5
Summary of Expenditures-Governmental Funds
Increase Percent of
Percent ecrease) rease
Expenditures Amount of Total from 2017 (Decrease)
Current Expense:
Instruction $ 8,711,850 29.45% | $ 156,636 1.88%
Undistributed Expenditures 18,928,145 63.99% 405,508 2.43%
Capital Outlay 1,330,516 4.50% (160,369) -27.22%
Debt Service 607,924 2.06% 3,313 0.51%
Total $ 29,578,435 | 100.00% | $ 405,088 1.47%
Chani :xpenditures were the results of varying factors. Current expense increased due to a
contr: settlement with related benefits, increases in transportation, technology,
maint ), in ____2nt tuition costs; the decrease in capital outlay was due to
small mer projects planned which resulted in a lower contribution to capital reserve.

Continued



General Fund Budgeting Highlights

Monmout Regional High School District’s budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is
based on accounting for certain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and
encuml ances. The most significant budgeted fund is the General Fund.

Over the course of the year, Monmouth Regional High School re' ;ed the annual operating budget
several times. Revisions in the budget were made to recognize revenues that were not
antic ated and to prevent over-expenditures in specific line item accounts. Several of these
revisions bear notation:

e  Personnel changes that took place after the budget was approved and contracts settled.
o Facili :s maintenance and upkeep items that needed repair and not planned.

e | rchases for Technology to bring the district in line with testing requirements and curriculum
standards.

e Extraordinary aid, which is state aid for special education students whose individual program
cost exceeds $40,000 per year, was not anticipated a: ere is no guarantee from the
Di artment of Education that these funds would be availal

e TPAF, which is the state’s contribution to the pension fun is neither a revenue item nor an
expenditure item to the district but is required to be refiected in the financial statements.

e Tuition for special education students over or under what as been estimated during budget
preparation.

e ¢ lent transportation is provided using a blend of in-house and vendor services. Depending
¢ he type of service, transfers to various accounts were needed to pay these costs.

e An increase in capital outlay purchases for the structional programs and the
¢ ‘rations/maintenance department.

Capital Assets

At the end of the fiscal year 2018 the School District had $15.373,966 invested in land, building,
furni id equipment, and vehicles. Table A-6 shows fisci ' r 2018 balances compared to

2017.

Continued






contrc ; are well regarded. Monmouth Regional High School ‘istrict plans to continue its sound
fiscal mi ement to meet the _ + he future.

Contacting the School District’s Financial Management

This iial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a
gene erview of Monmouth Regional High School District’s finances and to show the District’s
accol lity for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need
addit information, contact Mrs. Maria Parry, School Business Administrator, at Monmouth
Regic ligh School, Administration Building, 1 Norman J. Field Way, Tinton Falls, NJ 07724.

Please visit our website at www.monmouthregional.net.

Concluded
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATI IENTS

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the District.
These statements include the financial activities of the overall District, except for fiduciary
activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of internal activities.

ese statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the
District.
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Exhibit A-1
Monmouth Regional High School Dist t
Statement of Net Position
6/30/2018
Governm tal Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,679,069 $ 42,050 $ 1,721,119
Investments 1,556 1,556
Receivables, net 433,515 433,515
Interfund receivable -
Inventory 5,137 5,137
Restricted assets: -
Cash and cash equivalents 37,225 37,225
Capital reserve account - cash 336,787 336,787
Capital assets, net (Note 4) 15,354,245 19,721 15,373,966
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 2,393,857 2,393,857
Total Assets 20,236,254 66,908 20,303,162
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft -
Accounts payable 2,504 11,344 13,848
Accrued Interest Expense 23,567 23,567
Interfund payable -
Payable to federal government -
Payable to state governr 6,464 6,464
Payable to local government -
Deferred inflows o-  sources related to pensions 2,104,233 2,1 233
Pension liability for PERS - non current 8,590,834 8,590,834
Deferred revenue 1,896 2,591 4,487
Noncurrent | ilities (Note 5):
Duew  10ne year 11, 1,755
Due beyond one year 4,443,576 4,443,576
Total liabilities 15,774,829 13935  157%R7A4
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 11,793,398 19,721 11,813,119
Restricted for: -
Debt service 142,652 142,652
Capital pri  cts 336,787 336,787
Other purposes 1,151,426 1,151,426
Unrestricted (8,962,838) 33,252 (8,929,586)
Total net assets $ 4,461,425 $ 52,973 $ 4,514,398

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integra

art of this statement.



Monmouth Regional High School District
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30,2018

Program Revenues

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Assets

Exhibit A-2

Operating
Charges for Grants and Governmental Business-type
- - Expenses Services _ Activities Activities Total
Governmental activities:
Instruction:
Regular $ 11,628,986 1,896,687 $ (9,732,299) $ (9,732,299)
Special education 404,121 24,776 (379,345) (379,345)
Other special instruction 880,049 (880,049) (880,049)
Vocational - -
Other instruction - -
Nonpublic school programs - -
Adult/continuing education programs - -
Support services:
Tuition 2,434 418 44345 (2,390,073) (2,390,073)
Student & instruction related services 472 1 714,473 $ (4,010,548) (4,010,548)
School administrative services 606,820 30,971 (575,849) (575,849)
General and business administrative serv 696,472 72,007 (624,465) (624,465)
Central services 769,492 150,208 (619,284) (619,284)
Administrative information technology 93,276 (93,276) (93,276)
Plant operations and maintenance 3,634,804 72,109 309,706 $ (3,252,989) (3,252,989)
Pupil transportation 2,804,142 344,522 278,736 $ (2,180,884) (2,180,884)
Pension plan expense 297,902 $ (297,902) (297,902)
Compensated absences 827 $ (827) (827)
Business and other support services - -
Special schools - -
Interest on long-term debt 60,212 (60,212) (60,212)
Transfer to Food Service - -
Total governmental activities 29,036,542 460,976 3,477,564 (25,098,002) - (25,098,002)
Business-type activities:
Food Service 388,086 232,043 124,146 (31,897) (31,897)
Before/After Care - -
Total business-type activities 388,086 232,043 124,146 - (31,897) (31,897)
Total primary government T29420 777 693,019 ,,601,710 $ (25,098,002) $ (31,897) $ (25,129,899)
General revenues:
Property taxes, levied for general purposes,net $ 21,354,505 21,354,505
Taxes levied for debt service 602,974 602,974
1id not restricted 40,315 40,315
State =10 not restricted 3,556,296 3,556,296
neous Revenues 120,821 120,821
ncome 6,781 6,781
10d Adjustment - Food Service 10,264 10,264
626,037 626,037
iets - adjustment (724,098) (724,098)
Capia Leases 82,861 82,861
Total general revenues. special items, extraordinary items and transfers 25,666,492 10,264 25,676,756
Change 1n Net A: 568,490 (21,633) 546,857
Assets—beginning 3,884,063 83,478 3,967,541
et Assets—ending $ 4,452,553 $ 61,845 $ 4,514,398

(4%



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMEN S

The Individual Fund statements and schedules present more detailed information for the
in ual fund in a format that segregates information by fund type.



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS




ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables, net
Due from other funds
Receivables - State
Receivables - Federal
Receivables - other
Accounts Receivable - Other
Interest receivable on investments
Inventory
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Other assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued Interest
Interfund payable
Payable to federal governinent
Payable to state government
Payable to local government
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities

Fund Balances:
Restricted Fund Balance:
Reserved Excess Surplus - Designated for
Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Reserve for Excess Surplus
Reserve for Capital Reserve
Reserve for Maintenance
Committed Fund Balance:
Reserve for Impact Aid
Reserve for encumbrances
Assigned Fund Balance:
Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance
Total Fund balances
Tot: Jilities %

Monmouth Regional High School District
Balance Sheet

Exhibit B-1

Go -t T g
Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
1,559,620 (23,203) 142,652 1,679,069
1,556 1,556
0
0
246,394 943 247337
4,134 33,124 37,258
108,665 108,665
40,255 40,255
0
0
374,012 374,012
0
2,334,636 10,864 0 142,652 2,488,152
2,504 2,504
0
8,872 8,872
0
6,464 6,464
0
1,896 1,896
8,872 Thens 19,736
739,685 739,685
374,516 374,516
336,787 336,787
37,225 37,225
0
0
226,820 226,820
0
175,804 142,652 318,456
434,927 434,927
2,325,764 0 0 142,652 2,468,416
34,636 10,864 0 152
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets (A-1) are different because:
The net pension liability for PERS is not due and payable in the
current period and is not reported in the govermmental funds (8,590,834)
Deferred outflows and inflows or resources related to pensions
are applicable to future periods and therefore are not reported in
the funds:
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 2,393,857
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions (2,104,233)
Interest expense in the governmental funds is reported when due.
In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt is
accrued. (23,567)
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost
of the assets is $28,394,625 and the accumulated depreciation
is $13,040,380 (see Note 3). 15,354,245

Long-tenn liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
liabilties in the funds (see Note 4).

Net assets of governmental activities

(5,045,331)

§ 4452553



Exhibit B-2 44

Monmouth Regional High School District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, And Changes in Fund Balances
oo ital ™ 7y
For ine xear rnued June 50, 2018

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES
Local sources:
Local tax levy $ 21,354,505 602,974 $ 21,957,479
Transportation Fees 344,522 344,522
Rental Facilities 72,109 72,109
Interest on Investments 6,781 6,781
Tuition charges 44,345 44,345
Miscellaneous 120,821 120,821
Total - Local Sources 21,943,083 - - 602,974 22,546,057
State sources 6,504,702 139,031 6,643,733
Federal sources 40,315 390,127 430,442
Total revenues no oo Tnn onoree annma 29,620,232
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Regular instruction 7,091,897 403,902 7,495,799
Special education instruction 336,002 336,002
Other special instruction 880,049 880,049
Vocational education -
Other instruction -
Nonpublic school programs -
Adult/continuing education programs -
Support services and undistributed costs:
Tuition 2,434,418 2,434,418
Student & instruction related services 2,979,819 125,256 3,105,075
School administrative services 519,146 519,146
General admini  tive services 496,815 496,815
Central services 320,491 320,491
Administrative information technology 11,880 11,880
Plant operations and maintenance 1,956,027 1,956,027
Pupil transportation 1,978,174 1,978,174
Personal services employee benefits 8,106,119 8,106,119
Undistributed expenditures - Food Services -
Unallocated benefits -
Special schools -
ARRA - Equalization Stabalization Fund (ESF) -
ARRA - Government Services Fund (GSF) -
Transfer to charter school =
t ice:
rrincipal 545,000 545,000
Interest and ot charges 62,924 62,924
Capital outlay 998,144 332,372 1,330,516
Total expenditures 28,108,981 529,158 332,372 607,924 29,578,435
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 379,119 - (332,372) (4,950) 41,797
OTHER FINANC 5 SOURCES (USES)
Capital leases (non-budgeted) 34,211 34211
Transfers in 293,665 626,037 142,650 1,062,352
Transfers out (436,315) (436,315)
Capital reserve contribution -
Total other financing sources and uses 327,876 - 189,722 142,650 660,248
Net ch in fun 1ces 70¢ ' - (142,650) 137,700 702,045
Fund balance—July 1 1,618,769 142,650 4,952 1,766,371
Fund balance—June 30 $ 2,325,764 - - 142,652 $ 2,468,416
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Exhibit B-3
Monmouth Regional High School District
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30,2018
Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2) $ 702,045
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities (A-2) are different because:
Capital outlays are: ed in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost se assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.
Depreciation expense (1,037,606)
Fixed assets adjustment (724,098)
Capital outlays 1,330,516 (431,188)
Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces
long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the statement of activities. 545,000
Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the governmental funds. They are not revenue in
the statement of activities; issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.
Proceeds of long-term debt
Accrued interest received on bond issurance
Capital lease proceeds (34,211)
The net pensic  iat 7y reported in the statement of activities does not require the use of current
financial resources and is not reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds:
Change in pension liability(net) 2,745,869
Change in deferred outflows (1,130,069)
Change in deferred inflows (1,913,702)
(297,902)
In the statement . ictivities, interest on long-term debt in the statement of activities is accrued,
regardless of when due. In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued
interest is a deduction in the reconciliation.
In the statement of ¢ es, certain operating expenses, €.g., compensated absences (vacations) are
measured by the a s earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures
for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount
exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-); when the paid amount
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).
Prior year accrued interest on long term debt which was paid in the current year 26,279
Current yearac :d interest on long term debt which was not paid in the current year (23,567)
Change in comp  sated absences payable (827)
82,861 84,746

Capital lease payments

Revenues in the stat  ent of activities which do not provide current financial resources are not
reported as revenues in the funds. (+)

Change in net sets of governmental activities $ 568,490
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Exhibit B-4

Monmouth Regional High School District
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
June 30,2018

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Food
Service Totals
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 42,050 $ 42,050
Investments -
Accounts receivable 8,872 8,872
Other receivables -
Inventories:
Commodities 2,912 2,912
Regular 2,225 2,225
Total current assets 56,059 56,059
Noncurrent assets:
Furniture, machinery & equipment 145,185 145,185
Less accumulated depreciation (125,464) (125,464)
Total noncurrent assets 19,721 19,721
Total assets 75,780 75,780
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 344 11,344
Interfund payable -
Un  ed Inc 2,591 2,591
Compensated absences -
Total current liabilities 13,935 13,935
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Compensated absences
Total noncurrent liabilities - -
Total liabilities 13,935 13,935

NE ASSETS

Invested in capital assets net of

related debt 19,721 19,721
Restricted for:

Capital projects -
Unrestricted . 42,124 42,124
Total net assets > 61,845 § 61,845




Exhibit B-5

Monmouth Regional High School District
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Food Total
Servie- Enterprise
Operating revenues:
Charges for services:
Daily sales - reimbursable programs $ 79,905 $ 79,905
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs 129,782 129,782
Special  ctions -
Community service activities -
Transportation fees from other LEA's within the state -
Deductions from employees' salaries -
Food Distrib  on Program 22,356 22,356
Total ope  ng revenues 232,043 232,043
Operating expenses:
Cost of sales - Reimbursable programs 159,045 159,045
Cost of Sales - Non-reimbursable programs -
Salaries 145,610 145,610
Employee benefits -
Purchased property service -
Other purchasc  rofessional services -
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services 3,108 3,108
Management Fees 11,178 11,178
Rentals -
Insurance 9,575 9,575
Uniforms 459 459
General supplies 20.191 20,191
Miscellaneous expense 984 12,684
Depreciation 3,880 3,880
Food distribution program Expense 22,356 22,356
Total Operating Expenses 388,086 388,086
Or ting income (loss) (156,043) (156,043)
Nonoperating rever s (expenses):
State sources:
State school lunch program 2,609 2,609
Federal sources:
National s ol lunch and breakfast program 121,537 121,537
School Breakfast Program -
Interest and invest  nt revenue -
Subsidy C  ting - General Fund -
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 124,146 124,146
Income (loss) before contributions & transfers (31,897) (31,897)
Total net assets—beginning 83,478 83,478
Prior Period Adjustment - Fixed Assets 10,264 10,264

Total net assets—ending $ 61,845 $ 61,845




Monmouth Regional High School District
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30,2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to em| yees

Payments fo dyee benefits
Payments to 21
Net cash zd by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS1 .OM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources
Federal Sources
Operating sub  es and transfers from other funds
Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change incap |c ributions
Purchases of capital assets
Gain/Loss o - of fixed assets (proceeds)
Net cash ded by (used for) capital and related financing activities

Interest and
Proceeds from aturities of investments
Net cash iby(u dfor)in ivit’
Net in lecrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Balances—beginning of year
Balances—end of year

CASH FLO S 'M INVESTING ACTIVITIES
gl
Si

Reconc at erating come (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by g activ  s:

Operatin (loss)

Adjustm ;oncile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used f iing activities
Deprec 1 net amortization
(Increa 1se in accounts receivable, net
(Increa ase in inventories
(Increa ise in other current assets

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in unearned income

Tota tments
Net cash prc by (used for) operating activities

Exhibit B-6
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Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Food Total
Service Enterprise

(151,511) $  (151,511)

(151,511) (151,511)
2,609 2,609
121,537 121,537
124,146 124,146
(27,365) (27,365)
69,415 69,415
42,050 42,050
(156,043) (156,043)
3,880 3,880
(4,214 (4,214)
3,236 3,236
647 647
983 983
4,532 4,532

(151,511) $  (151,511)




FIDUCIARY FUNDS




ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments, at fair value:
U.S. government obligations
NJ municipal bonds
Total investments
Total assets

LIABILI S
Accounts payable
Payable to student groups
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Payable to teachers

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for unemployment
claims and other purposes
Reserved for scholarships
Reserved for other trusts
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Exhibit
Mo:  uth Regional High School trict
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
6/30/2018
Unemployment Private Purnose Other Agency
Compensation Trust Scholarshij und Trusts Fund
$ 335,240 $ 34,512 $ 145,764
335,240 34,512 $ 145,764
106,584
39,180
- - ¥ 145,764
$ 335,240
$ 34,512



Exhibit B-8
Monmouth Regional High School District
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
Unemployment Private Purpose Other
Compensation Trust Scholarship Fund Trusts
ADDIT NS
Contributions:
Plan member $ 36,166 $ 46,304
Other
Tota ontributions 36,166 46,304 -
Investment earnings:
Net increase (decrease) in
t v e of investments
Interest 9
Div  ads
Lessi stment expense
Net investment earnings - 9 -
Total additions 36,166 46,313 -
DEDUC NS
Quar contribution reports 19,927
Uner  yment claims 79,753
Scholarships awarded 48,802
Refunds+ contributions
Administrative expenses
Total deductions 99,680 48,802 -
Change in net assets (63,514) (2,489) 0
Net assets—beginning of the year 398,974 37,001 0
[y 228 ALN [ 24 51N

Net assets—end of the year
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MO 1OUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE _SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (Continued):

Basis of Presentation

Di. ict-wide Statements: The statement of net assets and the statement of activities
display information about the District as a whole. These statements include the financial
activities of the overall District, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been
made to minimize the double-counting of internal activities. These statements
distinguish between the governmental and business-type activity of the District.
Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental
revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in
whole or in part by fees charged to external parties.

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the governmental and
business-type activity of the School District at fiscal year end. The statement of activities
presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the

busit ss-type activity of the District and for each function of the District’s

gao :rnmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with
a| »gram or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function.
Program revenues include (a) fees and charges paid by the recipients of goods or

sen es offered by the programs and (b) grants and conti utions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular pre~ram. Revenues that
are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general
revenues. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the
extent to which each governmental function or business segment is self-financing or
draws from the general revenues of the School District.

Fu  Financial Statements: During the fiscal year, the School District segregates

tra 1c ns related to certain School District functions or activities in ¢ Harate funds in
orc to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. The fund

fin ial statements provide information about the District’s funds, including its fiduciary
funds. Separate statements for each fund category — governmental, proprietary, and
fiduciary — are presented. The New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) has
elected to require New Jersey districts to treat each governmental fund as a major fund
in accordance with the option noted in GASB No. 34, paragraph 76. The NJDOE
believes that the presentation of all funds as major is important for public interest and to
promote consistency among district financial reporting models.
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MON DU 1REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DI RUCT
NO ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (Continued);

Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, roprietary and fiduciary.
Each category, in turn, is divided into separate "fund types."

Gov¢ 'mental Fund Types

General Fund: The general fund is the general op¢ ating fund of the District and
is used to account for all expendable financial resources except those required to
be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Fund: The District accounts for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are

xgally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes in the special revenue
funds.

Capital Projects Fund: The capital projects fund is used to account for all
nancial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital
ic ties (other than those financed by proprietary f 1ds).

)ebt Service Fund: The debt service fund is used to account for the
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of incipal and interest on

onds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and
“nprovement programs.

Proprietary Fund Type

erprise (Food Service) Fund: The enterprise fund accounts for all revenues

| expenses pertaining to cafeteria operations. The Food Service Fund is

zed to account for operations that are financed ¢ | operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises. The stated intent is that the cost (i.e.
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or
services to the students on a continuing basis are financed or recovered primarily
tt bugh user charges.
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued):

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management
co rol device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial
differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted

acco 1ing principles with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of
the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special
revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an
extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant
accounting budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP
in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures
and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not.
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP
basis financial reports.
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MON [OUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

N. Fund Balance Reserves:

e wchool uistrict reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally
segregated for a specific future use or which do not represent available expendable
resources and, therefore, are not available for appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved
fund balance indicates that portion which is available for appropriation in future periods.
A fund balance reserve has been established for encumbrances.

0. Memorandum Only - Total Columns:

Tote columns are captioned "memorandum only" to indicate that they are presented
only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial

po , results of operations or changes in financial position in conformity with

ge ly accepted accounting principles. Neither are such data comparable to a
co lation. Interfund eliminations have not been made 1 the aggregation of this
data.

P. Subsequent Events:

Monmouth Regional High School District Board of Education has evaluated subsequent
events occurring after June 30, 2018 through the date of I vember 30, 2018, which
ir th "~ " win—

On November 6, 2018, the voters approved a proposal adopted by the Board of
Education on August 21, 2018 to finance of number of school facilities projects,
authorized pursuant to Title 18A, Education, of the New Jersey Statutes. The
project will be financed through the issuance of a single issue of school bonds
tc 1aling $22,386,000.
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MC IMOUTH REGION. .- HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

N..... CASHAND CASHEQUIVALENTS AND INVES IENTS

Cash and cash equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits,
and ¢« ort term investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates marke ne Board classifies
cer icates of deposit which have original maturity dates of more than three months but
less than twelve months from the date of purchase, as investments.

GASB Statement No. 40, Governmental Accounting Standards Board Deposit and
Investment Risk Disclosures, requires disclosure of the level of custodial credit risk

as: ed by the District in its cash, cash equivalents, and investments, if those items
are insured or unregistered. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank
fail : e government’s deposits may not be returned.

Intere  Qate Risk - In accordance with its cash management plan, the District ensures
that ¢ leposit or investment matures within the time period that approximates the
prosg ve need for the funds, deposited or invested, so that there is not a risk to the
m: <et value of such deposits or investments.

Credit Risk - The District limits its investments to those au orized in its cash
m: ment plan which are those permitted under state : itute as detailed on the

fol | page.
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

B. Investments:

New Jersey statutes permit the Board to purchase the following types of securities:

e Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations
guaranteed by the United States of America. . ais includes instruments such
as Treasury bills, notes and bonds.

e Government money market mutual funds.
¢ Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that
matures within 397 days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of

interest not dependent on any index or external factors.

e Bonds or other obligations of the school district or local unit of which the
school district is a part.

e /s other obligations with maturities not excee« 397 days, as permitted by
the Division of Investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury.

e Local government investment pools.
. ooy oo Fu

Repurct ;e agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special
conditions.

As ¢ June 30, 2018, cash and cash equivalents of the District consisted of the

following:
Cash and Cash

Equivalents
Checking, Savings and Money Management $ 2,646,315
IlJ Cash Management Account $ 0

$ 2,646,315
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MONMOUT REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

B. vestments (Continued):

All of the balances were covered by the either federal depository insurance or by a
collater: pool maintained by the banks as required by New Jersey statutes.

Ri: Category

All bank deposits, as of the balance sheet date, are entirely insured or collateralized by
a collateral pool maintained by public depositories as reqt =zd by the Governmental Unit
Deposit Program Act. In general, bank deposits are classified as to credit risk by three
categories described below:

Motanan 1 —Insured or collateralized with securities eld by the Board or by its
agent in tne Board’s name.

Category 2 — Collateralized with securities held by the pledging public
depository’s trust department or agent in the Board’s name.

Category 3 — Uncollateralized including any deposits that are collateralized with
se: | s held by the pledging public depository, or by its trust department or
ag ut not in the Board’s name.

As ¢ June 30, 2018, tt - Board has funds invested and on deposit in checking
accounts, Money Market/Statement Savings, New Jersey Cash Management Account.
These funds constitute “deposits with financial institutions” as defined by GASB

Stater :nt No. 3 and are summarized as follows:

Risk Category Amount
1 $ 2,646,315
2 0
3 0






M 10UTH REGIONAL HIGH >HOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

On January 11, 2001, the NJ State Department of Education announced that effective
July 2001, the capitalization threshold used by school districts in the State of New
Jersey is increased to $2,000. The previous threshold was $500. Applying the higher
capitalization threshold retroactively (removal of old assets from the General Fixed
Assets Account Group) will be permitted by the State regt itions in situations where (1)
the assets have been fully depreciated, or (2) the assets have exceeded their useful
lives. The retirement of machinery and equig .. .ent is due to the r¢ _ dactive application of
the ligher threshold of equipment capitalization. That is, t : )Jistrict has removed from
the  records assets with a historical cost greater than $500 but not greater than $2,000
thi  were fully depreciated or had exceeded their useful lives.

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:

Instruction $ 29,039
Student and Instruction - Related Services

School Administrative Related Services 2,525
G¢ eral and Business Administrative Services

Central Services 36,032
Ac istrative Information Technology 81,396
Pl Dperations and Maintenance 827,294
P il Transportation 59,633
Bus :ss and Other Support Services 1,687
Un: cated

 otal $ 1,037,606
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\ AL : C S1
NANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 19. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the Monmor 1 Regional High School
Board of Education by inclusion of $1 on October 19, 2000 for the accumulation of
funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent scal years. The capital
reserve account is maintained in the general fund, and its activity is included in the
ge :ralfund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the

dis 'ct's approved Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to
the department, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by
appropriating funds in the -annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer
by Board resolution at year-end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item
appropriation amounts, or both. A district may also appropriated additional amounts
when e express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate

prc osal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections

au ¢ zed pursuant to N.J.S.A.19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C.6:23A-14.1(g), the balance
in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital
prc cts in its approved LRFP.

The capital reserve account reported the following activity for the fiscal year ended June
30,2 3

Be¢ 1ning Balance $ 43,122
Plus:  Board Appropriation
Transfers In 919,702

Interest Income

Less: Transfers Out - .

En g Balance $ 336,787
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES




REVENUES:
Local Sources:
Local Tax Levy
Transportation Fees From Other LEAs
Rental Facilities
Tuition
Interest Income - Other
Interest Earned on Capital Reserve Funds.
Miscellaneous

Total - Local Sources

State Sources:
Categorical Special Education Aid
Categorical Transportation Aid
Categorical Security Aid
Equalization Aid
Equalization Aid - ARRA
Extraordinary Aid
Extraordinary Aid - Previous Year
Adjustment Aid
Non Public Transportation Aid
Other State Aid
TPAF Pension (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)

TPAF Post-Retirement Medical (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)

TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed - Non-Budgeted)
Total State Sources

Federal Sources:
Medicaid Reimbursement
Semi Program

Total - Federal Sources

Total Revenues

E :

Current Expense:

Regular Programs - Instruction
Preschool/Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 1-5-¢  ies of Teachers
Grades 6-8 - Selaries ¢¥ T~~~hers
Grades 9-12-{  ries wchers

Regular Programs - Home Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professinnal-Educational Services

Regular Programs tributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services

3 ased 1 al ces

Other Purchased Services (4 )0 series)
General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

TOTAL REG AR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
SPECIAL EDUCA INSTRUCTION
Cognitive - Mild:

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects
Total Cognitive - Mild
Cognitive - Moderate:

Salaries of Teacher<

Other Salaries fc  struction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

A AL TtV TELL €Lt i
ict

et v s mrem s
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Exhibit C-1 90

Original Budget Final Variance

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 21,354,505 $ - $ 21,354,505 21,354,505 S -
289,249 - 289,249 344,522 55,273
79,131 (29,131) 50,000 72,109 22,109
- 44,345 44,345
- 6,781 6,781
50 (50) - -
500 29,181 29,681 120,821 91,140
21,723,435 - 21,723,435 21,943,083 219,648
643,368 - 643,368 643,368 -
583,284 - 583,284 583,284 -
108,037 - 108,037 108,037 -
299,370 - 299,370 299,370 -
- 228,878 228,878
1,703,247 (67,326) 1,635,921 1,635,921 -
- 18,322 18,322
29,010 - 29,010 30,858 1,848
- 1,378,024 1,378,024
- 891,638 891,638
- 678,744 678,744
3,366,316 (67,326) 3,298,990 6,496,444 3,197,454
24,521 - 24,521 40,315 15,794
24,521 - 24,521 40,315 1577
25,114,272 (67,326) 25,046,946 28,479,842 3,432,896
6,% 28 (82 ) 6,428,297 6,411,634 16,663
8,800 27,016 35,816 35,815 1
10,500 43,480 53,980 50,052 3,928
133,274 1,324 134,598 134,598 -
70,219 70,219 68,500 1,719
2,000 1,939 3,939 3,939 -
310,285 (82,124) 228,161 227,900 261
45,000 1,000 46,000 45,949 51
122,896 8,929 131,825 113,510 18,315
7,144,983 (12,148) 7,132,835 7,091,897 40,938







Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Autisim
Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time
Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time
Home Instruction:
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Total Home Instruction
Cognitive - Severe:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Nher Purchased Services (400-500 series)
1eral Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Cognitive - Severe
TOTALSPE L  JCATION - INSTRUCTION

sic Skills/Remedial - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects
Total Basic Skill  :medial - Instruction
Bilingual Education - Instruction

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction
School-Spon. Cocurricular Actvts. - Inst.

Salaries

Purchased Services (300-500 series)

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Transfers to Cover Deficit (Agency Funds)
Total School-Spon. Coc~icular Actvts. - Inst.
School-Spon. Athletics st.

Salaries of Teachers

Monmouth Regional High School District
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
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Original Budget Final Variance

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
3,000 (3,000) -
1,000 1,500 2,500 2,162 338
104,245 (18,615) 85,630 85,291 339
6,000 4,132 10,132 7,900 2,232
6,000 4,132 10,132 7,900 2,232
370" (6,122) 341,835 336,002 5,833
13,889 (11,900) 1,989 - 1,989
13,889 (11,900) 1,989 - 1,989
68,400 3,700 72,100 72,100 -
- 1,500 1,500 481 1,019
68,400 5, 73,600 72,581 1,019
191,972 535 192,507 181,967 10,540
15,700 (2,246) 13,454 3,758 9,696
5,000 (1,224) 3,776 3,478 298
24,000 7,971 31,971 18,916 13,055
236,672 5,036 241,708 208,119 33,589
484,231 (15,056) 469,175 464,602 4,573



Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total School-Spon. Athletics - Inst.
Other Instructional Programs - Instruction
Salaries
Purchased Services (300-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Transfers to Cover Deficit (Agency Funds)
Total Other Instructional Programs - Instruction
Total Instruction

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction:
Tuition to CSSD & Regional Day Schools
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled - Within State
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled & Oth LEAs-Spl - o/s NJ
Tuition -County Voc School Dist.-Regular
Tuition -County Voc School Dist.-Special
Tuition - State Facilities
Tuition - Other
Tuition - Other LEAs Within State-Regular
Tuition - Other LF A< Within State-Special
Total Undistribute: penditures - Instruction:
Undistributed Expend. - Attendance & Social Work
Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attendance & Social Work
Undist. Expend. - Health Services
Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
al Undistribut e 1res - Healt “vices
Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Related Serv.
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expe - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Related Serv.
Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Extra. Serv.
Sal
Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Extra. Serv.
Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students-Reg.
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students-Reg.
Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Special
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Misc. Purch Serv (400 - 500 series o/than resid costs)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Special
Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv.
Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction

Y P

ey e e

General Fund
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
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Original Budget Final Variance

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
62,000 (6,613) 55,387 55,356 31
50,000 6,240 56,240 52,930 3,310
42,910 (6,979) 35,931 26,461 9,470
639,141 (22,408) 616,733 599,349 17,384
8,451,042 (42,342) 8,408,700 8,307,948 100,752
1,139,783 89,957 1,229,740 1,213,383 16,357
11,000 99,395 110,395 106,895 3,500
517,400 2,917 520,317 510,708 9,609
238,600 (191,531) 47,069 44,550 2,519
17,699 27,506 45,205 44,603 602
- 42,895 42,895 36,636 6,259
240,870 242,091 482,961 477,643 5318
2,165,352 313,230 2,478,582 2,434,418 44,164
164,674 - 164,674 160,989 3,685
850 4,620 5,470 4,880 590
11,200 (4,626) 6,574 4,228 2,346
1,075 1,000 2075 1,176 899
177,799 994 _ 171,273 7,520
37,920 37,920 37,920 -
232,182 216,771 448,953 360 190 88,764
1,000 1,000 277
232,182 255,691 487,873 398,832 89,041

240,162 - 240,162 227,658 12,
240,162 - 240,162 227,658 12,504
379,160 16,355 395,515 395512 3
157,318 - 157,318 157,318 -
6,000 (6,000) -
1,090 (391) 499 99 400
3,250 25 3,275 3,025 250
26,462 (4,600) 21,862 14,871 6,991
573,280 5,189 578,469 570,825 7,644
448,110 (23,170) 424,940 421,788 3,152
74,461 - 74,461 74,460 1
5,500 7,722 13,222 8,944 4,278
3,500 (1, 2,100 1,445 655
2,500 - 2,500 2,443 57
3,950 12,528 16,478 15,989 489
538,021 (4,320) 533,701 525,069 8,632
770,589 14,896 785,485 785,485 -



Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secr and Clerical Assist.
Other Salaries
Purchased Prof- Educational Services
Other Purch Prof. and Tech. Services
Other Purch Services (400-500)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Undist. Exnend, - Improvement of Inst. Serv.
Undist. Expend.  1u. Media Serv./Sch. Library
Salaries
Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch, Library
Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assist
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional - Educational Servic
Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Undist. Expend.  structional Staff Training Serv.
Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. - General Admin.
Salaries
Legal Services
Audit Fees
Other Purchased Professional Services
Communications/Telephone
BOE Other Purchased Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services
Rental
Travel
Supplies and Materials
General Supplies
BOE In house Training/Meeting Supplies
BOE Member es and Fees
Judgements A ‘he School Distric
Miscellaneous Expenditures
Total Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. - General Admin.
Undist. Expend. - £  ort Serv. - School Admin.
Salaries of Principais/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Other Prafeccinnal Staff
S sof Assi
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Undist. Expe. - Support Serv. - School Admin,
Undist. Expend. - Central Services
Salaries
Purchased Professional Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Sale/Lease Back Payments
Supplies and Materials
Interest on Current Loans
Miscellaneous Exnenditures
Total Undist. Expe - Cel | Services
Undist. Expend. - Admin. Into. Tech.
Salaries
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist, Expe - Admin, Info, Tech.
Undist. Expend. - Kequired Maint.- School Facilities

UV

General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
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Original Budget Final Variance

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
42,447 5,198 47,645 47,645 -
1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
814,036 20,094 834,130 833,130 1,000
205,068 6,992 212,060 211,610 450
15,435 3,000 18,435 16,706 1,729
4,700 1,000 5,700 5,320 380
225,203 10,992 236,195 233,636 2,559
2,000 - 2,000 - 2,000
16,700 6,528 23,228 19,396 3,832
1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000
200 - 200 200
19,900 6,528 26,428 19,396 7,032
213,434 1,655 215,089 215,088 1
45,000 10,870 55,870 44,063 11,807
31,750 250 32,000 32,000 -
1,000 3,400 4,400 1,000 3,400
38,440 12,094 50,534 50,219 315
1,500 1,193 2,693 2,380 313
93,197 (1,428) 91,769 91,639 130
5,000 5,787 10,787 10,787 -
493 493 407 1
12,¢ - 00 76
14,750 24,859 39,609 36,623 2,986
456,671 59,173 515,844 496,815 19,029
186,184 (27,900 158,284 155,856 2,428
126,561 - 126.561 126,033 528
223,825 35 22 ' 223,859 1
1,000 1,200 2,200 1,048 1,152
4,436 3,300 7,736 6,714 1,022
7,700 (1,000) 6,700 5,636 1,064
549,706 (24,365) 525341 519,146 6,195
291,087 580 291,667 290,336 1,331
7,500 8,013 15,513 12,872 2,641
9,280 1,987 11,267 10,811 456
- 6,473 6,473 6,472 1
307,867 17,053 324,920 320,491 4,429
10,500 - 10,500 10,224 276
3,000 (780) 2,220 880 1,340
780 780 776 4
13,500 - 13,500 11,880 1,620




Salaries
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services
Other Purchased Property Services
Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Services-Rental
General Supplies
Energy (Energy and Electricity)
Other Objects
Total Undist. Expend. - Required Maint.- School Facilities
Undist. Expend. - Oth. Oper. & Maint. of Plant
Salaries
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services
Other Purchased Property Services
Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Services-Rental
General Supplies
Energy (Electricity)
Energy (Natural Gas)
Other Objects
Total Undist. Expei - Other Oper. & Maint. Of Plant
Undist. Expend. - Care & Upkeep of Grounds
Salaries
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services
Total Undist. Expend. - Care & Upkeep of Grounds
Undist. Expend. - Security
Salaries
General Supplies
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Secrvices
Total Undist. Expe: - Security
Total Undist. Expe:  Jper. and Maint. Of Plant Serv.
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.
Management Fees - ESC & CTSA Transportation Programs
Salaries for pupil trans - (Between Home and School) - Reg
Salaries for pupil trans - (Between Home and School) - Sp Ed
©~'aries for pupil trans - (Other th~~ Bet. Home and School)
aning, Repair and Maintenanc ~ vices
Lease Purchase Payinents - School Buses
Contract Services - (Other than Bet. Home and School) - Vendors
Contract Services - (Between Home and School) - Vendors
Contract Services - (Between Home and School) - Joint
Contract Services - (Special Ed Stds) - Vendors
Contract Services - (Snecial Ed Std<) - Toint
( ses - (i Stds) s & CTSAs
Contract Services - (Special Ed St SCs & CTSAs
Contract Services - Aid in Lieu Ot Pymts-NonPub Sch
Miscellaneous Purchaseed Services-Transportation
Supplies and Materials
Transportation Supplies
Other Objects
Total Undist. Exnend. - Student Transportation Serv.
Undist. Expend. siness and Other Support Serv.
Salaries
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Insurance
Supplies and Mater
Interest on Current 1 nanc
Total Undist. Ex| siness and Other Support Serv.
Undist. Expend. - Food Services
Transfers to Cover Deficit (Enterprise Fund)
Total Undist. Expend. - Food Services

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
Group Insurance

LY -

ey e,

General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

203,521 27,116 230,637 229,088 1,549
456,295 (131,240) 325,055 311,946 13,109
133,525 (16,171) 117,354 108,163 9,191
793,341 (120,295) 673,046 649,197 23,849
469,793 (5,203) 464,590 460,968 3,622
75,273 51,126 126,399 126,398 1
23,000 7,234 30,234 25,536 4,698
144,998 (40,010) 104,988 102,072 2,916
85,000 (25,525) 59,475 54,955 4,520
224,857 - 224,857 224,114 743
100,000 6,044 106,044 101,013 5,031
8,000 5,473 13,473 13,473 -
1,130,921 (861) 1,130,060 1,108,529 21,531
157,392 (10,722) 146,670 144,546 2,124
9,655 2,278 11,933 11,933 -
167,047 (8,444) 158,603 156,479 2,124
28,872 - 28,872 28,799 73
- 13,501 13,501 13,023 478
28,872 13,501 42,373 41,822 551
2,120,181 (116,099) 2,004,082 1,956,027 48,055
467,170 57,145 524,315 524314 1
62,000 20,000 22,000 73,092 8,908
88,( 16, 1,742 95,326 9,416
166,235 (90,000) 76,235 75,416 819
331,643 (69,436) 262,207 240,254 21,953
500 - 500 cnn

183,473 22,716 206,189 197,214 8
284,568 406,923 691,491 606,198 85,293
91,052 249 91,301 88,224 3,077
76,000 13,034 89,034 67,534 21,500
7,440 3,482 10,922 10,602 320
1,758,081 380,855 2,138,936 1,978,174 160,762




Social Security Contributions

T.P.A.F. Contributions - ERIP

Other Retirement Contributions - Regular

Interest for Lease Purchase

Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation

Health Benefits

Tuition Reimbursement

Other Employee Benefits
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

On-Behalf TPAF Pension Contributions (non-budgeted)

On-Behalf TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Contributions (non-budgeted)

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions (non-budgeted)
TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL PERS( SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment
Regular Programs - Instruction:
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
Home Instruction
Special Education - Instruction:
Cognitive - Mild
Cognitive - Moderate
Leamning and/or Language Disabilities
Visual Impairments
Auditory Impairments
Behavioral Disabilities
Multiple Disabilities
Resource Room/Resource Center
Autism
Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time
Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time
Cognitive - Severe
Basic Skills/Remedial - Instruction
Bilingual Education - Instruction
Vocational Programs - Local - Instruction
School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Program
Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction
Undist Exnend -Sunnort Serv -Students - Reg.
Une ses
Un imin.
Undistributed Expenditures - Central Services
Undistributed Expenditures - School Admin.
Undistributed Expenditures - Plant Maintenance
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services
Undistributed Expenditures - Reg Mnt Schl
Schools Buses - Regular
Special Schoo. 1l Programs)
Total Equipment
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Construction Services
Other Purchased Prof. Service
Lease Purchase Agreements
Total Facilities Acanisition and Construction Services
Assets Acquired ler Capital Leases (non-budgeted)
Undistributed Expenditures:
Capital Leases
Assets Acquired ler Capital Leases (non-budgeted)

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

Monmout* ™ot YR Ot oo Rigtrjet

Budgi..; compunisn vriivnns e
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
300,000 34,233 334,233 334,232 1
340,052 9,000 349,052 348,311 741
202,057 2,560 204,617 204,617 -
4,926,828 (797,858) 4,128,970 4,113,966 15,004
28,000 12,694 40,694 39,374 1,320
52,600 70,376 122,976 117,213 5,763
5,849,537 (668,995) 5,180,542 5,157,713 22,829
- 1,378,024 (1,378,024)
- 891,638 (891,638)
- 678,744 (678,744)
- - - 2,948,406 (2,948,406)
5,849,537 (668,995) 5,180,542 8,106,119 (2,925,577)
16,041,478 256,020 16,297,498 18,802,889 (2,505,391)
24,492,520 213,678 24,706,198 27,110,837 (2,404,639)
138,789 14,000 152,789 151,967 822
2,179 2,179 2,179 -
10, 10,000 9,989 11
10,671 22,546 33,217 33,217 -
50 - 50 - 50
125,843 14,701 140,544 140,544 -
275,353 63,426 338,779 337,89 883
626,037 - 626,037 626,037 -
626,037 - 626,037 626,037 -
- 34,211 (34,211)
- - - 34,211 (34,211
901,390 63,426 964,816 998,144 (33,328)




SPECIAL SCH )

Summer School - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Summer School - Instruction

Summer School - Support Services
Salaries
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Summer School - Support Services
Total Summer School

Other Special Schools - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Profeecional and Technical Services
Other Purchas  ervices (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Other Special Schools - Instruction

Other Special Schools - Support Services
Salaries
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Prefeecional and Technical Services
Other Purchas  .ervices (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Other Special Schools - Support Services
Total Other Sp: Schools

Accred. Even./Aduit H.S./Post-Grad.-Inst.
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Accred. Even./Adult H.S./Post-Grad.-Inst.
Accred. Even./Adult H.S./Post-Grad.-Supp. Service

Sale

Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total Accred. Even./Adult H.S./Post-Grad.-Supp. Service

Total Accred. Even./Adult H.S./Post-Grad.

Adult Education-' ~~~\-Instruction
Salaries of Te:
Other Salaries struction
Purchased Protessional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Adult Education-Local-Instruction
Adult Education-Local -Support Serv.
Salaries
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional and Technical Services

nnnnnn Sl M aniae Al TTIAL Calonnd Nigpriot
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Transfers
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Budget

Actual
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Variance
Final to Actual




Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Adult Education-Local -Support Serv.
Total Adult Education-Local

Vocational Evening-Local-Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Vocational Evening-Local-Instruction
Vocational Evening-Local-Support Serv.
Salaries
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Vocationa ening-Local-Support Serv.
Total Vocational Evening-Local
Even.-Sch.-Foreign-Born-Local-Inst.
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total Even.-Sch.-Forei 3orn-Local-Inst.
Even.-Sch.-Foreign-Born-Local-Sup. Serv.
Salaries
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials

Other Objects
Tatal Frn= .§ebh Faroian-Roarn-Local-Sup. Serv.
bl en 1 “eig rn-Local
TOTAL SPECIAL SCHO'

Transfer of Funds to Charter Schools

TOTAL EXPEN JRES

Monmouth 100l District

Budgeti..; <c..puciou.. wchedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
25,393,910 277,104 25,671,014 28,108,981 (2,437,967)




Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Prior Period 18 t for Fund 20 Expenditures
Capital Leases (non »1geted)
Transfer fror  1pi ‘rojects
Transfer to Capital jects Fund
Maintenance Reserve Depletion
Capital Reserve Contribution
Total Other Financing Sources:

enues and Other Financing Sources
ures and Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) o
Over (Under) Exg

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

Recapitulation:
Restricted Fund Ba %
Reserved Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Reserve for Excess Surplus
Reserve for Canital Reserve
Reserve fo intenance
Committed Fund Balance:
Reserve for Encumbrances
Assigned Fun e
Designated tor Suneequent Year's Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund E 1ce

Reconciliation to Governmental Funds Statements (GAAP):
Last State Aid Payment not recognized on GAAP basis
Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP)

Monmmann ¢k Danineal Wink Cahanl Nigtrict

[

General Fund

]

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
(279,638) (344,430) (624,068) 370,861 994,929
- 34,211 (34,211)
- 293,665 (293,665)
- - - 327,876 (327,876)
(279,638) (344,430) (624,068) 698,737 667,053
1,943,414 - 1,943,414 1,943,414 -
$ 1,663,776 $ (344,430) $ 1,319,346 $ 2,642,151 $ 667,053
$ 739,685
376,988
336,787
37,225
226,820
175,804
748,842
2,642,151

(316,387)

@« A AL A






Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transferin fr  General Fund
Transfer Out o Whole School Reform (Gene  Fund)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Total Outflows

Excess (Defic  y) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Monmouth Regional High School District
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

Exhibit C-2

Original Budget Final Variance
Tt _ -7 " idget Actu Final to Actu:”
354,888 269,275 624,163 529,158 95,005
$ - $ - - $ - -
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NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
PART I







REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
PART Il




SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING ¢+ ID REPORTING
FOR PENSIONS (GASB 68)




Exhibit L-1
Monmouth Regional High School District
Schedules of Required Supplementary Information
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
PERS
Last Four Fiscal Year*
2015 2016 2017 2018
District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0345% 0.0367% 0.0383% 0.0369%

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability $6,460,365 $ 8,234,598 $11,336,703 $ 8,590,834
District's covered employee payroll $2,470,566 $ 2,569,625 $ 2,605,356 $ 2,691,624

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability as a

percentage of its covered-employee payroll 261.49% 320.46% 435.13% 319.17%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 52.08% 47.93% 40.14% 48.10%
*Thissch lec .notco ntenyearsofir 1 r

during the fiscal year ending June 30, 20

o)



Monmouth Regional High School District
Schedules of Required Supplementary Information
SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS
PERS
Last Four Fiscal Year*

Contractually required contribution

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution

Contribution deficiency (excess)

District's covered employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll

Exhibit L-2

2015 2016 2017 2018

§ 284,458 315,376 340,052 341,883

$ (284,458)  (315,376)  (340,052)  (341,883)

$ 0 0 0 0

$ 2,470,566 $2,569,625 $2,605,356 $2,691,624

11.51% 12.27% 13.05% 12.70%

* This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB #68 was implemented

during the fisc

rear ending June 30, 2015.
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Exhibit L-3

Monmouth Regional High School District
Schedules of Required Supplementary Information
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
TPAF
Last Four Fiscal Year*

2015 2016 2017 2018

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0897% 0.0905% 0.0877% 0.0876%

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability
attributable to the District $47,958,033 $57,262,745 $69,003,690 $59,084,475

District's covered employee payroll $ 8,995,207 $ 9,218,554 § 8,752,057 $ 8,895,297

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability as a

percentage of its covered-employee payroll 533.15% 621.17% 788.43% 664.22%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 33.64% 28.71% 22.33% 25.41%

* This schedule does not contain ten years of information since GASB #68 was implemented
during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015.



SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING
FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS







OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFOR ATION




SCHOOL BASED BUDGET SCHE JLES

NOT APPLICABLE



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
DETAIL STATEMENTS

The Special Revenue Ind is used to account for the proceeds of s} ific  renue sources (other
than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specific purposes.
















CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
DETAIL STATEMENTS

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account fortl  acquisition and construction of major capital
fac lies and equipment purchases other than those financed by pr rietary funds.




Mon wu Regional High School District
Capital Projects Fund
Summary Sche: of Project Expenditures
For the] cal ir Ended June 30,2018

chib  F-1

Expen: ures to Date Ui :pended
Original Prior Current Transfers lance
Proj~~* Title/Issue Date Appropriations Years Year Out June 30,2018
Improvements to Existing School Buildings:

Renovations to the girl's locker room, sci

classrooms, storage room and asbestos 1 sal 11/6/2012 6,149,000 6,006,350 (142,650) -

Installation of air conditioning in the school's 500 wing 7/172017 $ 189,600 - 184,100 (5500) -

Installation of bleachers in gymnasium 7/1/2017 $ 153,272 $ 148,272 (5,000) -

$ 6,491,872 $ 6,006,350 $ 332,372 $ (153,150) $ -

IT1
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Exhibit F-2

Monmouth Regional High School District
Capital Projects Fund
Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
-ansfers from Capital Reserve $ 626,037
Interest Income
Transfers from Capital Outlay
Total Revenues $ 626,037

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Transfers to Capital Reserve 293,665
Transfers to Debt Service 142,650
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Land and Improvements
Construction services 332,372
Bond Issuance Costs
Equipment Purchases

Total Expenditures $ 768,687
Excess (. eficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (142,650)
Fund Balance - Beginning 142,650

lance - Endi



Monmouth Regional High School District

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance, and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

Gymnasium Bleachers Project

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30,2018

Prior Periods

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:

Transfer from Capital Reserve $ -
Total Revenues -

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services -

Construction services -
Total Expenditures -

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenses

Current
Period

148,272

148272

148,272

148,272

Totals

148,272

148,272

148,272

148,272

Exhibit F-2a

Revised
Authorized
Cost

148,272

148,272

148272

148,272
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Monmouth Regional High School District

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance, and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

Air Conditioners - 500 Wing

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30,2018

Prior Periods

Revenues 1 Other Financing Sources:

Transfer from Capital Reserve 3 -
Total Revenues -

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services -

Construction services -
Total Expenditures -

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenses ¥ -

Current

Period

184,100

184,100

184,100
184,100

Totals

184,100

184,100

184,100

184,100
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Revised
Authorized
Cost

184,100

184,100

184,100

184,100



Monmouth Regional High School District

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance, and Project Status - Budgetary Basis
Additions and Improvements to Existing School Building
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30,2018

Revenues 1 Other Financing Sources:
Proceeds from Issuance of Serial Bonds
Total Revenues

Expenditures ai ther Financing Uses:
Other Purchast ofessional and Technical Services
Construction services
Transfers to Debt Service Fund
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenses

Additiona  -oject Information:

Project Number

Grant Date/Letter of Notification

Bond Authoriz  »n/Referendum Date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds [ssu

Original Project Authorized Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over
Original Authc  ed Cost

Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

Prior Periods

$ 6,149,000

Current
Period

Adjustments

Totals

Exhibit F-2¢

Revised
Authorized

6,149,000

Cost

6,149,000

6,149,000

6,006,350

142,650

6,006,350
142,650

6,006,350

142,650

6,149,000

$ 142,650

$

(142,650)

11/6/2012
$6,149,000
$6,149,000
$6,149,000
$0
$6,149,000

100.00%
6/30/2016
9/30/2018
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DETAIL STATEMENTS

Prc ie” yFunds are usedtc count for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
sin i to private business enterprises - where the intent of the district's board is that the costs of
providing goods or services be financed through user charges.

Food Services Fund - This fund provides for the operation of food services in all schools
within the school district.

IIS SECTION \S ALREADY BEEN INCLUDED IN ¢ ATEME 35 B-4,B-5,/ D B-6.




FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DETAIL STATEMENTS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by ti  school district for a specific
purpose. Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

Student Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to account for student funds held at
the schools.

Payroll F1 d - This agency fund is used to account for the payroll transactions of the
school district.




MC 10

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $
Total Assets $
LIABILITIES:

Payable to Student Groups $

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Total Liabilities $
NE ASSETS:

Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims and C er Purpose $
Reserved for Scholarships
Reserved for Other Trust

Total Net Assets $

'H REGIOP

- HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

CC NTY =MONMOU

OMB NG STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
IDUCIARY FUNDS

F . THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Exhibit

Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship Other Agency
Trost Fund Trust Fund Total
335,240 $ 34,512 $ 145,764 $ 515
335,240 $ 34,512 $ - 145,764 $ 515.%
$ $ 106,584 $ 106,¢
39,180 39,1¢€°
- $ - $ - 145,764 $ 145,7¢
335,240 $ $ $ 335,24_
34,512 34,517
33& 240 $ 34,512 $ -

$ 369,75..

9l



Exhib H-2

AR i L B R T
' VIONMOUTH
CON " NING  ° " FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
Y FUNDS

FOR Tt FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship Other
Trust Fund Trusts Total
ADDITIONS:
Contributions:

Plan Member $ 36,166 $ 46,304 $ $ 82,470

Other -
Total Contributions $ 36,166 $ 46,304 $ - $ 82,470
Investment Earr  3s:

Interest & Dividends $ $ 9 $ $ 9

Net Investment Earnings $ - 3 9 $ - $ 9
Total Additions $ 36,166 $ 46,313 $ - $ 82,479
DEDUCTIONS:
Quarterly Contributior epc $ 19,927 $ $ $ 19,927
Unemployment Claims 79,753 79,753
Scholarships Awarded 48,802 48,802
Miscellaneous -
Total Deductions $ 00 680 $ 48,802 $ - 3 148,482
Change in Net Assets $ (63,514) $ (2,489) 3 - $ (66,003)
Net Assets - Beginning of Fiscal Year $ 398974  § 27 001 $ - $

Net Assets - End of Fiscal Year 335,460 $ 34,512 $ - $ (66,003)

LT1



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITY
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Balance

Cash Cash

Schools _ et 00T Drnnints Disbursements
Monmouth Regional I h School $ 112,660 3 300,996 $ 307,127
Monmouth Regional Athletic 1,058 62,103 63,106
Total $ 113,718 $ 363,099 3

370,233

$

$

Exhibit H-3

Balance

June 30, 2018

106,529
55

106,584
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Exhibit H-4
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
Balance Balance
July 1, 2017 Additions Deletions June 30, 2018
ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 39,610 $ 16,443,739 $ 16,444,169 3 39,180
Total Assets $ 39,610 $ 16,443,739 $ 16,444,169 $ 39,180
LIABILITIES:

Net Pavroll $ 6,057 $ 9,111,527 $ 9,113,619 $ 3,965

Payr¢  leductions and withholdings 33,553 73 2 7,330,550 35,215
Tota abilities & 204 R1N $ 16,443,739 $ 16,444,169 $ 39,180




LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES

The ong-Term Schedules are used to reflect the outstanding principal balances of the general
long-term liabilities of the school district. This includes serial bonds outstanding, mortgages
pay e, term loans and obligations under capital leases.




Date of
Issue - Issue
Construction of Storage Area in Women's 5/7/2013

Locker Room, Renovations to the Science
Classrooms and Removal of Asbestos

Amount of

‘ssue

6,149,000

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP

STATEMENT OF <ERIAL BONDS AND LOANS

ne 30, 2018

Annual Maturities of Bonds
and Loans Outstanding

"1e 30, 2018

D. ) =
2/1/2019 550,000
2/1/2020 560,000
2/1/2021 570,000
2/1/2022 585,000
2/1/2023 600,000
2/1/2024 ~ten0

~ 479 nAnn

Exhibit -1

Sheet 1
Interest Balance Ralance
Rate July 1, 2017 Issued Retired 30,277
1.250% =$ “ 724,000 $ 771900 $ 3,479,000
1.500%
1.500%
1.625%
1.750%
2.000%

0Z1



Series

2014 (2) 24 Passenger Buses

2014 (1) 54 Passenger Buses

2015 (2) 54 Passenger Buses

2015 (2) Xerox Color Cube #5845/5855
and Printer #560/570

2018 (2) SAVIN PRO 8200S COPIERS

MONN JTH AL HIGH SCH STR T
C "C. MONMOUTH
GENERAL LON . TERM DEBT AC DJUNT GROI
STATEMENT -~ OBLIGATIONS UN ER CAPITAL LEASE
June 30, 2018

Amount of Amount Issued Retired
Origi 1l Outstanding Current Current
Issue July 1, 2017 Year Year

102,942 20,589 20,589
88,402 17,682 17,682
169,800 70,679 33,181
49,444 21,547 10,455
34,211 34,211 954

$ 130,497 $ 34,211 $ 82,861

Exbh itl-2

Amount
Outstanc g
June 30, 2018

37,498

11,092
33,257

81,847

IT1



REVENUES:
Local Sources:
Local wxLevy
State Sources:
Debt Service Aid Type II

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES:
Regular Debt Service:
Intere
Redemption of Principal
Total Re  ar Debt Service
Total expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expendi- s
Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfers In:

Capit  2rojects Fund

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

Monmouth Regional High School District
Budgetary omparison Schedule
Debt Service Fund
For the Fiscal :ar Ended June 30,2018

Ext itl-3

Variance
Original Budg Final Positive (Negative)
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
602,974 $ - $ 602,974 $ 602,974 -
602,974 - 602,974 602,974 -
62,925 - 62,925 62,924 €))
545,000 - 545,000 545,000 -
607,925 - 607,925 <07,924 (1)
607,925 - 607,925 607,924 1)
(4,951) - (4,951) (4.950) 1
. - 142,650 142,650
(4,951) - (4,951) 137,700 142,651
4,952 4,952 4,952 -
s - $ 1 S 142,652 142,651

(44!



STATISTICAL SECTION




INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION




J series

Monmouth Regional High School I  rict
Introduction to the Statistical Se: n

Contents Page
Fii 1+ i Trends 123-129

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader
understand how the district's financial performance and well being
have changed over time.

Re 1e Capacity 130-

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the
district's most significant local revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity 142-149
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the district' s current levels of outstandir  Jebt and
the district's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

'mographic i d Economic Information 150-155
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to
help the reader understand the environment within which the
district's financial activities take place.

eratil iformation 156-160
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the
reader understand how the information in the district's financial
report relates to the services the district provides and the activities it
performs.



FINANCIAL TRENDS




Governmental activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted (Deficit)
Unrestricted (Deficit)

Total governmental activities net assets

Business-type activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total business-type activities net assets

District-wide
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted (Deficit)
Unrestricted (Deficit)

Total district net assets

Source: School District Financial Reports

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Net Assets by Component,

Las

(accrual basis of accounting)

n fiscal years

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

Exhibit J-1

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
5,738,558 7,006,797 $ 7,372,902 $ 8205752 $ 3,941,555 §$ 7,702,337 $ 11244590 $ 11,671,244 $ 11,630,937 11,793,398
3,699,687 3,316,940 3,144,099 3,023,343 2,786,900 2,726,160 2,297,505 1,312,959 1,050,170 1,630,865
701.706 (521,493) (482,071) (613,657) 4,960,658 2,402,925 537,145 (7,947,951) (8,792,386) (8,962,838)
10,12 51 9,802,244 $ 10,034,930 $ 10,615438 $ 11,689,113 § 12,831,422 § 14,079240 $ 5,036,252 $ 3,888,721 4,461,425
53,829 25629 $ - 8 15399 § 11633 § 8,762 % 6,803 $ 5370 % 13,335 19,721
i 336 57,77 8,229 39,205 11,803 @an~"1) 35,622 26,025 65,485 33,252
124,465 82,0us $ 8229 § Teone 23,436 $ (o9 8§ 42,425 % 31,395 % 78,820 hnT3
57¢ 187 7,032,426 $ 7,372,902 $ 8221151 $ 3,953 8 $ 7,711,099 § 11,251,393 $ 11,676,614 $ 11,644,272 11,813,119
3,6¢ 87 3,316,940 3,144,099 3,023,343 2,786,900 2,726,160 2,297,505 1,312,959 1,050,170 1,630,865
7T 164,253) (473,842) (574,452) 4,972,461 2,392,634 572,767 (7,921,926) (8,726,901) ,929,586)
10,2¢€ 1o v,385,113 $ 10,043,159 $ 10,670,042 $ 11,712,549 $ 12,829,893 §$ 14,121,665 $ 5067 "*7_§ 3,967,541 4,514,398

€l









MONMO H REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL

Fund Balances, Governmental Funds,

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(modified accrual basis of accounting)

3TRICT

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

Exhibit J-3

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
General Fund
Reserved 4,984,989 $ 3,792,599 3,562,534 3,211,805 2,583,862 2,649,178 2,292,555 1,059,298 902,569 1,488,213
Committed 113,406 184,950 146,143 226,820
Assigned 320,822 247,004 178,865 197,101 175,804
Unreserved 705,239 224,358 294,735 ~28,887 445,335 359,136 391,708 408,745 372,956 434,927
Total general fund 5,690,228 $ 4,016,957 3,857,269 v,w40,692 3,350,019 3,255,318 2,797,669 1,831,858 1,618,769 2,325,764
All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved - $ - - - - - - - - -
Unreserved, reported in:
Special revenue fund
Capital projects fund 44,000 2,918,125 1,873,597 1,211,776 248,710 142,650 -
Debt service fund 1 1 25,041 4,950 4,951 4,951 142,652
Permanent fund
Total all other governmental funds 1 1 44,000 2,918,125 1,898,638 1,216,726 253,661 147,601 142,652

Source:

School District Financial Reports

971






MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
c jes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds,
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

2018 2017 201 _ 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Excess (D=fiziency) of revenues

over ider) expenditures 41,797 (549,337) (2,992,111) (2,184,599) (2.¢ 162) (1,897,003) (318,383) (1,270,388) (1,730,048) 454,483
Other Financing sources (uses)

Proceeds from borrowing 6,149,000

Capital leases (non-budgeted) 34211 219,244 191,344 45,806 1,110,770 56,776 347,587

Proceeds from refunding

Payments to escrow agent

Prior Period Adjustment - Fund 20 expenditures (52,479)

Capital Reserve Contribution 753,114

Adjustment 3

Transfers in 1,062,352 804,735 578,457 1,800,551 311,000 32,700 872,187

Transfers out (436,315) (804,735) (578.457) (754,248) (311,000) (32,700) (872,187)
Total other financing sources (uses) 660,248 - 700,635 79,244 191,344 7,195,303 45,806 1,110,770 56,776 47,590
Net change in fund balances $ 702,045 $ (549,337) $ (2,291,476) $ (1,965,355) (2,615,618) $ 5,298,300 $ (272,577) (159,618) $ (1,673,272) 802,073
Debt service as a percentage of

noncapital expenditures 2.15% 2.18% 2.22% 227% 2.33% 2.49% 2.55% 2.60% 2.55% 2.65%
Source: District records
Notes: Noncapital expenditures are total expenditures less capita lay.

22
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Ext tJ-5
MONMOL 1 REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE
LASTTENFISCAL YEi S
MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
Fiscal Year Interest Prior Year
Ended June Rentals Income Refunds Miscellaneous Annual Totals
2009 44,145 845 88,684 133,674
2010 - - 44,132 44132
2011 63,095 - 20,736 83,831
2012 77,151 - 31,996 109,147
2013 50,493 - 52,111 102,604
2014 82,657 - 43,621 126,278
2015 80,996 - 112,417 193,413
2016 60,883 - 33,752 94,635
2017 82,297 - 100,701 182,998
2018 72,109 6,781 - 120,821 199,711

Source: D ict Records



REVENUE CAPACITY




MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL |

STRICT

T TitJ-6

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

EATONTOWN BOROUGH

Year Ended
June 30,

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Source:

Net Assessed

Valuations

2,424,185,216
2,129,764,241
2,117,215,544
2,086,000,009
2,030,878,034
2,030,878,034
2,091,909,634
2,171,048,361
2,183,604,570
2,210,173,020

lunicipal Tax Assessor

UNAUDITED

Estimated Full Cash

Valuations

Percentage of Net
Assessed to Estimated
Full Cash Valuations

130

2,678,894,372
2,492,5612,157
2,399,0: 557
2,143,001,928
2,074,516,960
2,074,516,960
2,074,996,330
1,995,303,248
2,050,554,448
2,210,173,020

90.49%
85.45%
88.25%
97.34%
97.90%
97.90%
100.82%
108.81%
106.49%
100.00%



TINTON FALLS ORC GH

Year Ende

June 30,

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Source:

Note: *

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF *

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Net Assessed
Valuations

3,005,914,119
2,998,843,219
2,872,610,220
2,758,659,379
2,754,925,800
2,704,177,400
2,924,903,485
2,981,053,901
3,049,303,680
3,186,061,290

Inicipal Tax Assessor

evaluation

""NAUDITED

Estimated Full Cash

Valuations

ISTRICT
XABLE PROPERTY

131

Exhik  6a

Percentage of Net
Assessed to Estimated
Full Cash Valuations

3,277,610,613
3,020,708,135
2,900,9C 098
2,783,151,109
2,911,474,837
3,017,718,335
2,924,903,485
2,981,053,904
3,049,303,860
3,186,0€ 290

91.71%
99.28%
99.02%
99.12%
94.62%
89.61%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%



SHREWSBUI

Year Ended
June 30,

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Source:

M

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Net Assessed
Valuations

72,725,738
72,762,912
72,730,213
56,855,613
56,847,388
56,847,388
50,307,343
52,540,500
54,279,263
58,340,445

icipal Tax Collector

UNAUDITED

Estimated Full Cash

Valuations

S5TRICT

~ Tibit J-6b

Percentage of Net
Assessed to Estimated
Full Cash Valuations

132

79,268,812
79,127,998
69,465,075
58,762,313
53,374« 3
53,374« 3
45,963,767
52,949,650
53,079,663
58,340,445

91.75%
91.96%
104.70%
96.76%
106.51%
106.51%
109.45%
99.23%
102.26%
100.00%



EATONTOWN BOROUGH

Fiscal Year
Ended
June 2"

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

Sour

133

Note: N/A N Available

Exhibit J-7
MONMN  JTHREG._JALH 1¢_1{0OOL _ STRICT
PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION
LAST TEN FISC, YEARS
UNAUDITED
Monmouth Regional High School
District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates

General Total Direct
Obligation Total Direct Local and

Basic Debt School School Eatontown Monmouth Overlapping

Rate Service Tax Rate Rate Borough County Tax Rate
0.337 0.011 0.348 0.573 0.513 0.244 1.678
N/A N/A 0.371 0.589 0.541 0.282 1.783
N/A N/A 0.411 0.676 0.655 0.318 2.060
N/A N/A 0.406 0.681 0.681 0.317 2.085
N/A N/A 0.391 0.697 C.. 6 0.302 2.096
N/A N/A 0.429 0.724 0.761 0.311 2.225
N/A N/A 0.429 0.724 0.761 0.311 2.225
N/A N/A 0.406 0.721 0.789 0.307 2.223
N/A N/A 0.391 0.732 0.780 0.307 2210
N/A N/A 0413 0.742 0.803 0.275 2.233
Municipal Ta>  :sessor
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E ibitJ-7a
MONMOUTH . ._ 3. _ NAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRIC .
PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVI NMENTS
PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED
TINTON FALLS BOROUGH
Monmouth Regional High School
District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates
General Regional Total Direct
Fiscal Year Obligation Total Direct Elementary and
Ended Basic Debt School School Tinton Falls Monmouth Overlapping
June 30, Rate Service Tax Rate Rate Borough Co - Trv Dnta
2009 0.326 0.010 0.336 0.623 0.410 0.277 1.646
2010 0.333 0.011 0.344 0.648 0.415 0.285 1.692
2011 0.355 0.011 0.366 0.703 0.439 0.300 1.808
2012 0.397 0.012 0.409 0.739 0.464 0.305 1.917
2013 0.397 0.012 0.409 0.763 0.477 0.311 1.960
2014 0.422 0.012 0.434 0.804 0.517 0.342 2.097
2015 0.403 0.012 0.415 0.768 0.504 0.320 2.007
2016 0.416 0.012 0.428 0.774 0.515 0.315 2.032
2017 0.404 0.012 0.416 0.747 0.521 0.303 1.987
2018 0.381 0.012 0.393 0.732 0.512 0.300 1.937

Source: . Inicipal Tax Assessor
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Exhibit J-7b
h_NMO__ _ _ONALH _1{SCF___DISTRICT
ROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVI NMENTS
PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED
SHREWSBURY TOW HIP
Monmouth Regional High School
District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates
General Regional Total Direct
Fiscal Year Obligation Total Direct Elementary and
Ended Basic Debt School School Shrewsbury Monmouth Overlapping
I..ne 301 Rate CArmrian Tawv DAtA DAt~ TAumahin [P NETeN A T DAtA
2009 0.314 0.010 0.324 0.670 0.926 0.291 2211
2010 0.305 0.010 0.315 0.663 1.019 0.281 2278
2011 0.306 0.010 0.316 0.637 1.042 0.269 2.264
2012 0.459 0.010 0.469 0.790 1.327 0.278 2.864
2013 0.417 0.010 0.427 0.776 1.429 0.332 2.964
2014 0.441 0.010 0.451 0.695 1.462 0.306 2.914
2015 0.563 0.010 0.573 0.681 1.169 0.324 2.747
2016 0.573 0.010 0.583 0.629 1.453 0.322 2.987
2017 0.465 0.010 0.475 0.661 1.438 0.288 2.862
2018 0.344 0.010 0.354 0.598 1.336 0.271 2.559

Source: icipa. . .x Collector
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Exhibit J ~
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS

FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
EATONTO! | BOI} 5H As a % of District's

Assessed Valuation let Assessed

Taxpayer 2017 Valuation
Eatontown nmouth Mall LLC $ 162,995,000 7.42%
Eatonbrook Cooperative Corp. 27,991,500 0.79%
East Coast E ncrest Apts. 32,256,300 1.28%
VM Kushner LLC 21,412,600 1.38%
Macy's Eas' ederated Dept. Stores 17,176,100 0.82%
Country Club Associates Apts. 30,095,700 1.48%
Stony Hill Apartments Associates LP 28,239,700 0.98%
JC Penney 18,774,900 1.29%
IWW Property, LLC 18,712,400 0.86%
Eatontown 36 LLC 18,000,000 0.86%
Total 375,654,200 17.16%

Source: | Inicipal Tax Assessor



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH

Taxpayer

CPG Tinton Fi 3 Urban Renewal, LLC
Tinton Falls Campus

Avalon Bay Communities, Inc.

Stavola Realty Company

Tinton Pines Construction

Tinton Falls Lodging Realty

Hovsons, Inc.

CRP Kensington LC

Sudler Monmouth

A New Plan Re: y Trust

Total

Source: Municipal Tax Collector

Assessed Valuation
2017

th™ 't J-8a

As a % of District's
Net Assessed
Valuation

175,000,000
135,000,000
38,711,300
16,645,000
15,822,100
15,593,600
14,810,000
14,641,600
13,075,300
13,065,700

5.74%
4.43%
1.27%
0.55%
0.52%
0.51%
0.49%
0.48%
0.45%
0.43%

$ 452,364,600

0.15%
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

SHREWSB Y TOWNSHIP

~ thibit J-8b

As a % of District's

Assessed Valuation Net Assessed
Taxpayer 2017 Valuation
Alfred Vail | ual $ 22,170,000 42.20%
Coolidge S| wsbury, LLC 12,139,800 23.11%
Bell Atlantic Tax Dept 404,763 0.77%
Individual Taxpayer #1 167,400 0.32%
Individual Taxpayer #2 167,400 0.32%
Individual Taxpayer #3 167,400 0.32%
Individual Ta ayer #4 167,400 0.32%
Individual Taxpayer #5 167,400 0.32%
Individual Taxpayer #6 167,400 0.32%
Individual Taxpayer #7 167,400 0.32%
Total $ 35,886,363 68.30%

Source: M icipal Tax Collector
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Exhibit J-9
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DIS1
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLL NS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED
EATOM | 'NBOROUGH
Year Ended Total Tax Current Tax Percent of Tax
June & Levy Collections Levy Collected
2009 8,548,914 8,548,914 100.00%
2010 8,998,299 8,998,299 100.00%
2( 8,763,612 8,763,612 100.00%
2012 8,596,029 8,596,123 100.00%
2013 8,149,972 8,149,972 100.00%
20 | 8,703,268 8,703,268 100.00%
20 8,478,206 8,478,206 100.00%
2016 8,495,560 8,495,560 100.00%
20 7 8,487,748 8,487,748 100.00%
20 3 9,011,269 9,011,269 100.00%

Source: Municipal Tax Collector
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<hibit J-9a
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLL ° )NS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED
TINTON FALLS BOROUGH
Year Ended Total Tax Current Tax Percent of Tax
M f‘ﬂllecﬁnne I ;v O AllAAEAA
2009 10,783,960 10,783,960 100.00%
2010 10,111,439 10,111,439 100.00%
2011 10,311,136 10,311,136 100.00%
2012 10,519,982 10,519,982 100.00%
2013 11,290,471 11,290,471 100.00%
2014 11,188,541 11,188,54 100.00%
2015 11,755,887 11,755,887 100.00%
2016 12,124,896 12,124,896 100.00%
2017 12,744,100 12,744,100 100.00%
2018 12,688,338 12,688,338 100.00%

Source: Municipal Tax Collector



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

SHI WSBURY TOWNSHIP

Year Ended

June 30,

2009
2010
2 1
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Source:

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Total Tax
Levy

Municipal Tax Collector

234,318
235,592
228,958
234,181
266,805
242,436
256,637
288,293
308,552
257,872

UNAUDITED

Current Tax
Collections

~ hibit J-9b

Percent of Tax
Levy Collected

234,318
235,5¢

228,958
234,181
266,805
242,436
256,637
288,293
308,552
257,872

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
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DEBT CAPACITY




MONMOUTH REGIC \L HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

atic of Ou anding Debt ' Type
Last ten fiscal years

EATONTOWN BOROUGH

3¢ zrnmental Activities

Exhibit J-10

Fiscal
Year Compensated Percentage of
Ended General Capital Abs es Personal
June 30, Obligation Bonds Leases Pa e Total District Income Per Capita
2009 1,036,357 169,144 448,561 1,654,062 0.23% 124
2010 830,276 157,597 552,207 1,540,080 0.20% 110
2011 549,340 541,860 532,493 1,623,693 0.23% 127
2012 270,986 403,063 521,982 1,196,031 0.17% 94
2013 2,657,979 258,073 £ 2419 3,428,471 0.47% 276
2014 2,322,838 204,286 490,419 3,017,543 0.40% 243
2015 2,067,732 140,326 € 3,695 2,824,753 0.40% 230
2016 1,796,422 83,469 595,653 2,475,544 0.30% 201
2017 1,585,611 51,421 584,618 2,221,650 0.27% 181
2018 1,590,786 35,261 639,534 2,265,581 0.28% 184
Source: School Dis ctF icial Reports
ste: Details reg ding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

(44!



Exhibit J-10a
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Ratios of Ou anding Debt by Type
Last ten fiscal years

NTON FALLS BOROUGH

Governmental Activities

Fiscal
Year Compensated Percentage of
Ended General Capital Absences Personal
June 30, Obligation Bonds Leases Payable Total District Income Per Capita
2009 1,267,977 206,947 675,015 2,149,939 0.20% 109
2010 932,986 177,093 620,518 1,730,597 0.15% 98
2011 646,381 637,581 626,559 1,910,521 0.22% 127
2012 331,632 493,270 638,804 1,463,706 0.14% 82
2013 3,416,981 331,767 658,744 4,407,492 0.13% 76
2014 3,220,849 283,263 680,016 4,184,128 0.11% 68
2015 2,951,090 200,275 880,154 4,031,519 0.10% 64
2016 2,697,27 125,326 894,355 3,716,955 0.09% 56
2017 2,380,748 77,207 7,787 3,335,742 0.08% 51
2018 - 067,725 45,832 1,274 2,944,831 0.06% 42
Source: School District Fir  1cial Reports
ote: Details regarding e strict's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
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Exhibit J-10b
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Ra of Outstanding Debi y Type
Last nfiscal years

SHREWS URY TOWNSHIP

Governmental Activities

Fiscal
Year Compensated Percentage of
Ended General Capital Absences Personal
June 30, Obligation Bonds Leases Payable __ Otal District Income Per Capita
2009 30,666 5,005 16,325 51,996 0.090% 49
2010 21,738 4,127 14,458 40,323 0.060% 37
2011 14,278 14,084 12,840 41,202 0.080% 43
2012 7,382 10,980 14,232 32,594 0.050% 29
2013 74,040 7,189 14,273 95,502 0.003% 2
2014 70,313 6,184 14,845 91,342 0.002% 1
2015 70,178 4,763 20,930 95,871 0.002% 2
2016 65,314 3,035 21,657 90,006 0.122% 80
2017 57,649 1,870 21,255 80,774 0.115% 80
2018 34,025 754 13,679 48,458 0.067% 48

Jurce: School Dit ict Fii 1cial Reports

ote: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the ancial statements.
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EATt N\TOWN BOROUGH

Fiscal Year
Ended June 30,

200

2010
2011
2012
2013
201

2015
2016
2017
2018

Estimated
School Dist

Populatio

14,1
14,110
12,7
12,7
12,4
12,2
12,2
12,3
12,2
12,376

t

MONMOUTH REGIOI
RATIOC NETC

\L HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
RA° BONDED DEBT OUTSTANL G

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED

Assessed
Value

2,424,185,216
2,129,764,241
2,118,288,287
2,117,215,544
2,0 ),878,034
2,024,014,157
2,091,909,634
2,171,048,361
2,183,604,570
2,210,173,020

Net Bonded
Debt

1,036,357
830,276
549,340
270,986

3,428,471

3,017,543

2,824,753

2,475,543

2,221,650

2,265,581

Source: Data regarding school district population was given by school district officials.

Note: Assessed valuations were provided by the Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation.

Ratio of
Bonded Debt
to Assessed

Value

0.04%
0.04%
0.03%
0.01%
0.17%
0.15%
0.14%
0.11%
0.10%
0.10%

Exhibit J-11

Net Bonded
Debt

per Capita

73
59
43
21
276
246
230
201
181
183

Syl



ZGIONAL HIC SC

JOL DISTRICT

NERAL BONDED L 3T OUTSTANDIN.

LAST ...\ FISCAL YEARS

INAUDITED

Net Bonded

Debt

1,267,977
932,986
646,381
331,632

4,407,492

3,220,849

4,031,519

3,716,942

3,335,729

2,944,819

MONMOU1
RATIO OF NET
TINTON FALLS BOROUGH
Estimated
Fiscal Year Schoc¢ District Assessed
Ended June 30, Population Value
2009 19,703 3,005,914,119
2010 17,641 2,998,843,219
2011 17,892 2,872,610,220
2012 17,911 2,759,659,379
2013 17,869 2,754,925,800
2014 17,976 2,704,177,400
2015 17,898 2,924,903,485
2016 17,772 2,981,053,901
2017 17,800 3,049,303, 30
2018 17,789 3,186,061,290
Source: D aregarding school distt t population was given by school district officials.

Note:

Assessed valuations were p vided by the Ab:

act of Ratables, County Board of Taxation.

Ratio of
Bonded Debt
to Assessed

Value

0.04%
0.03%
0.02%
0.01%
0.16%
0.12%
0.14%
0.12%
0.11%
0.09%

Exhibit J-1

Net Bonded
Debt
per Capita

]

64
53
36
19
247
179
225
209
1€
166

o1



MONMOU1 REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIO OF NET GEN AL BONDED DEBT OUTSTAN NG

AST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED
SHRE VSBURY TOWNSHIP
Estimated
Fiscal Year School District Assessed
Ended June 30, Populatio Value
2009 1,068 72,725,378
2010 1,098 72,762,912
2011 1,141 72,730,213
2012 1,141 1,855,613
2013 1,125 1,847,388
2014 1,124 1,883 33
2015 1,119 1,307,343
2016 1,122 1,944,395
2017 1,009 1,279,263
2018 1,010 ),» 10,445

Source: Data regarding schoc

Note:

Assessed valuations were provided by the ¢/ stract of

Net Bonded
Debt

30,666
21,738
14,278

7,322
95,502
70,313
95,871
90,005
80,774
48,403

district population was given by school district officials.

atables, County Board of Taxation.

Ratio of
Bonded Debt
to Assessed

Value

0.04%
0.03%
0.02%
0.01%
0.17%
0.12%
0.19%
0.17%
0.15%
0.08%

Exhibit J-11b

Net Bonded
Debt

per Capita

29
20
13

6
85
63
86
80
80
48

Lyl
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Exhibit J-12
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
UNAUDITED

Net Direct Debt of School District as of June 30, 2018 $ 3,479,000
Net Overlapping Debt of School District:

Eatontown Borough (100%) $ 2,265,581

Tinton Falls Borough {100%) 2,944,832

Shrewsbury Township (100%) 48,458

County of Monmouth - Township's share (4.00%) 2,362,381
Subtotal, overlapping debt 7,621,251
Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt as of

June 30, 2018 $ 11,100,251

Source: Assessed value data to estimate applicable percentages provided by the
Monmouth County Board of Taxation.



Debt Limit

Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit

Legal Debt Margin

Total Net Debt Applicable to the Limit
as a Percentage of Debt Limit

Source:

Note: *

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMPUTA™'™N OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN

:gal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

LA

TEN FISCAL YEARS

Exhibit J-13

Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual R

Limit set b y NJSA 18A:24-19 for a 9 through 12 district; ¢

:r percent limits would be applicable for other district types.

irt of the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Taxation.

Eatontown Tinton Falls Shrewsbury
Year Total Borough Borough Township
2018 5,741,261,745 2,300,058,363 3,388,110,216 53,093,1
2017 5,299 661,960 2,050,554,448 3,196,132,793 52,9747
2016 5,150,165,802 1,966,758,027 3,131,413,402 51,994,373
Total 16,191,089,507 6,317,370,838 9717777 11 158,062,258
Average Equalized Valu:  n of Taxable Property 5,397,029,836 2,105,790,279 3,238,552,137 52,687,419
Debt Limit (3% of Average Equalization Value) 161,910,895 *
Legal Debt Margin 161,910,895
2010 2011 2012 _ 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
$ 174,930,800 $ 172,491,645 $ 169,856,556 $ 159,697,754 $ 152,594,892 $ 152,594,892 $ 153,775,431 $ 155,137,729 $ 161,910,895
1,785,000 1,210,000 610,000 7,931,466 7,293,012 6,952,143 6,282,490 4,024,000 3,479,000
173,145,800 171,281,645 169,246,556 151,766,288 145,301,880 145,642,749 147,492,941 151,113,729 156,865,564
1.02% 0.70% C % 4.97% 4.78% 4.56% 4.09% 2.59% 2.15%

4!



DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION
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~ hibit J-14
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STA" TICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED
EATONTOWN BOROUGH
Monmot Estimated
County School District
Year Ended Unemployment Per Capita Population
_J =230, Rate Income (as of July 1)
2009 4.40% 54,771 14,195
2010 7.90% 54,771 14,110
2011 8.00% 56,955 12,722
2012 8.30% 58,355 12,431
2 3 8.60% 61,426 12,262
2014 6.10% 62,901 12,257
2C 5 5.30% 66,019 12,301
2016 5.00% 69,410 12,287
117 4.60% 71,237 12,376

Source: Per Capita Income of County of Monmouth from the U.S. Department of Commerce.
School District Population from the U.S. Bureau of the Census, Population Division.
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Exhibit J-14a
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED
TINTON ALLS BOROUGH
Monmouth Estimated
County School District
Year Ended Unemployment Per Capita Population
June 30, Rate Income (as of July 1)
2009 4.10% 54,771 19,703
2010 8.10% 54,7 17,641
2011 8.10% 56,955 17,911
z 2 8.50% 58,355 17,869
2 3 8.60% 61,426 17,976
2 | 5.90% 62,901 17,898
2 5 4.90% 66,019 17,772
2016 4.30% 69,410 17,800
2 7 3.90% 71,237 17,789

Source: Per Capita Income of County of Monmouth from the U.S. Department of Commerce.
School District Population from the U.S. Bureau of the Census, Population Division.



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP

Year

So!

2009
20°

20°

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

se:

nded
June 30,

UNAUDITED

Monmouth

County
Unemployment Per Capita

Rate Income
8.40% 54,771

13.70% 54,77
13.80% 56,955
14.30% 58,355
8.00% 61,426
6.60% 62,901
5.30% 66,019
4.80% 69,410
4.80% 71,237

Exhibit J-14b

Estimated
School District
Population

(as of July 1)

1,068
1,098
1,141
1,125
1,124
1,119
1,122
1,009
1,010

Monmouth County Planning Board, Demographic and Economic Status Report

www.co.monmouth.nj.us/documents
Per Capita Income www.lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor
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Exhibit J-15
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL 3TRICT
Principal Employers,
Current Year

EATON DWN BOROUGH

2( 3
Percentage of
Total
Rank Municipal
Employer Employees [Optional] - Fmnloyment
N/A N/A N/A
0 0.00%

te: N/A = Not Available
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Exhibit J-15a
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL 3TRICT
Principal Employers,
Current Year
T IO FALLS BOROUGH
2018
Percentage of
Total
Rank Municipal
Employer Employees onal] Employment
N/A N/A N/A N/A
- 0.00%

N

2: N/A = Not Available
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Principal Employers,

Current Year

SHI WSBURY TOWNSHIP

Exhibit J-15b

2018
Percentage of
Total
Ra Municipal
Employer Employees __[Ontic al] Employment
Shrewsbury Township N/A N/A N/A
- 0.00%

I te: /A= NotAvailable

Note: * Since updated information was not available at the time of the Audit, prior

year information was reported.
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OPERATING INFORMATION




un~*~+/Program

Instruction
Regular
Special education
Other special education
Vocational
Other instruction
Nonpublic school programs
Adult/continuing education programs

Support Services:
Student & instruction related services
General administration
School administrative services
Other administrative services
Central services
Administrative Information Technology
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Other support services

Special Schools

Food Service

Child Care

Total

Source: District Personnel Records

MONMO

_ali-time __jui

2009 2010
99.5 85.9
95 17.6
15.6 236
2 2

76 7.7
22 22
32 18

4 4

15 21

15 18

2
202.4 20

REGI(

st

AL HIGH SCHOOI_DISTRICT
Employees by . anction.. .ogram,
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Exhibit J-16

__onaa 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2( ¢
84.9 94.7 95 92.85 92.4 79 79 79.28
16.6 6.4 5 4 4 21 18 18

3.2

21.8 20.8 30.26 30.26 32.76 33.76 2714 30
2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3
7.7 7.7 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 7.5 9
22 22 4.4 4.4 4.4 4.4 4.4 4.4
} 14.8 12.2 12.2 12.2 12.2 12.2 15.5
4 4 3 3 4 3 3 3
21 22 21 21 20 19 19 19
] 16 17 18 18 18 18 18
2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

0
194.2 194.8 200.4 8.2 200.3 202.9 192.2 200.2

9¢1



MONMOUTH REGINNAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Op ting Statistics,
Last ten fiscal years

Pupil/Teacher Ratio

Exhibit J-17

Average
Daily Average Daily % Change in Student
Fiscal Operating Cost Per Percentage Teaching Senior High Enroliment Attendance A age Daily Attendance
Year Enrollment Expenditures * Pupil Change ~ff° Elementary Middle School School (ADE) © (ADA) © enrollment Percentage
2009 1,123 24,417,528 $ 21,743 -0.32% 109 - - 91 1,123.6 1,069.2 -4.22% 95.16%
2010 1,123 25,259,352 $ 22,493 -0.42% 110 - - 8.9 1,086.5 1,029.7 -3.30% 94.77%
2011 1,054 24,632,827 $ 23,371 -0.32% 107 - - 9.9 1,017.6 963.4 -6.34% 94.67%
2009 1,123 $ - -0.32% 141.6 - - 10.6 1,123.6 1,072.2 295.78% 95.43%
2009 1,123 $ - -0.32% 141.6 - - 10.7 1,123.6 1,073.2 395.78% 95.51%
2009 1,123 $ - -0.32% 141.6 - - 10.8 1,123.6 1,074.2 495.78% 95.60%
2015 978 24,854,517 $ 25,414 -0.36% 119 - - 8.2 947.9 888.0 0.83% 93.68%
2016 1,013 24,973,018 $ 24,665 -2.95% 100 - - 10.13 983.8 921.3 3.78% 93.65%
2017 1,012 24,942,640 $ 24,647 -0.07% 97 - - 10.43 975.5 912.0 -0.84% 93.49%
2018 999 25,126,364 $ 25,152 2.05% 97 - - 10.27 961.3 888.0 -1.46% 92.37%

Source: District records

Note: Eni

a
b
c

1ent based on annual October district count.

Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay.
Teaching staff includes only full-time equivalents of certificated staff.
Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).
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Exhibit 18
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
School Building Information
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Di. ict Building

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 201 2015 2016 2017 2018
High Scho«
Monmouth Regional High School (1959)
Square Feet 12,441 192,441 192,441 192,441 192,441 192,441 192,441 192,441 192,441 192, 1
Capacity (students) 1,241 1,241 1,241 1,241 1,241 1,241 1,241 1,241 1,241 1,241
Enrollment 1,123 1,123 1,054 1,016 1,031 977 978 978 1,011 999

Number of Schools at June 30,2016
Senior High School 1

Source: istrict Facilities Office
October 15, Enrollment data
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E ibitJ-19

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Fund
Schedule Of Required Maintenance For Sct ] Facilities
tten™ " s

JISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED
\INTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

Monmouth Regional

*School Facilities ligh School

2009 682,255
2010 725,519
2011 767,548
20 2 768,727
2013 670,660
2C 1 650,033
2C 5 822,242

3 588,802
2017 644,825
2C 3 649,197
stal School Facilities $ 6,969,808

Note: *School Facilities as Defined Under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6:24-1.3)
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL ISTRICT
INSURANCE SCHEDULE
June 30, 2018
UNAUDITED
Type of Policy Coverage
School Package Policy-Utica National Insurance Company
Commerial Property 52,145,073
General Liability 1,000,000/3,000,000
Crime Coverage included
Employee Benefits Liability included
Automobile 1,000,000
Excess Liability 10,000,000
School Leaders Errors and Omissions Policy - NJSBAIG/MOCSSIF 5,000,000
Worker's Compensation Policy - MOCSSIF/NJBAIG Fund 2,000,000
Excess Workers' Compensation - Chubb 7 day waiting
Public Officials Faithful Performance Bonds - Selective Insurance
Business Administrator 300,000
Treasurer of School Monies 300,000

Source: District records.

$
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Deductible

5,000

1,000
10,000

20,000
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CANNONE AND COMPANY, P.A. 161
Centified  Mlic Aecountants
485 Morris Avenue
Springfield, New Jersey 07081
(973) 379-6868
FAX (973) 379-6278

MEMBER:
American Society of Certified Public Accountants
New Jersey Society of Certified Public Accountants

K-1
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

The ' Hnorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Monmouth Regional High School District
County of Monmouth

Tinton Falls, New Jersey

We ave audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and audit

req 1ents as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of
Nev sey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of Monmouth Regional High School District, as of and for the year
ended e 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which = llectively
comprise Monmouth Regional High School District's basic financial statements, and have issued
our 1. ort thereon dated November 30, 2018.

Int: nal Control Over Financial Reporting

In pl: 1g and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Monmouth
Regi High School District’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
express g our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opini 1 on the effectiveness of Monmouth Regional High School District's internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness ¢ Monmouth Regional High
School District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
mana_ ment or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
preve , or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
pos. ty that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a









requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with 164
au ; standards generally ace: | ed in the United States of A1 -ica; the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standard:  sued by the Comptroller
General of the Cnited States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and the New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08
State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement, and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office
of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and the New Jersey OMB's
Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.
Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Monmouth Regional High
School District's compliance with those requirements and perfor ing such other procedures as
we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We be eve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of
Monmouth Regional High School District's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In our opinion, Monmouth Regional High School District complied, in all material respects, with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2018.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures did not disclose instances of noncompliance, which are
required to be reported in accordance with Uniform Guidance, in 1e New Jersey State Aid/Grant
Cor liance Supplement, and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School

Fin: e, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and the New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-
08, Sii  : Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Our opinion
on ich major federal and state program is not modified with respect to these matters.

Rep ton Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Monmouth Regional High School District is responsible for establishing and
mai:  1ing effective internal control over compliance with the t es of compliance
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our  dit of compliance, we

con :red Monmouth Regional High School District 's internal control over compliance with
the es of requirements that could have a direct and material ef  t on each major federal and
state program ) determine the auditing procedures that are apprc  ate in the circumstances for
the | rpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal and state program
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accor nce with Uniform Guidance,
the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement, and the audit requirements as






state or to the financial statements themselves, and other ¢ litional procedures in

acco > with audit 3 stand: 1s generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opii Hn, the schedule of expenditure of federal awards and the s edule of expenditures of state
financial assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements

Thi is intended solely for the information of the management of the Monmouth Regional
Hig 1 Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education (cognizant

aud y), other state and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However,
this s a matter of public record and its distribution is not limiteg.

Nicholas A. Cannone

Licensed Public Sc¢ ol Accountant
No. CS-02103

Cannone & Compa ', CPAs

November 30, 2018
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State Grantor/Program Title

State Department of Education
General Fund:

Transportation Aid

Transportation Aid

Special Education Aid

Special Education Aid

Equalization Aid

Equalization Aid

Adjustment Aid

Adjustment Aid

Security Aid

Security Aid

Extraordinary Special Education Costs Aid
Extraordinary Special Education Costs Aid
Nonpublic Transportation Costs

Nonpublic Transportation Costs

Per Pupil Growth Aid

Per Pupit Growth Aid

PARCC Readiness Aid

PARCC Readiness Aid

Prof. Learning Comm. Aid

Prof. Learning Comm. Aid

On Behaif of TPAF Pension Contributions

On Behalf of TPAF Postretirement Medicat Contributions
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions

Total General Fund

Special Revenue Fund:
N.J. Nonpublic Aid:
Handicapped Services:
Supplemental Instruction
Examination and Classification
Auxiliary Services:
Technology
Technology
Textbook Aid
Textbook Aid
Nursing Services
Nursing Services
Security
Home Instruction

Total Special Revenue Fund
Enterprise Fund:
National School Lunch Program (State)
National Schoot Lunch Program (State)

Total Enterprise Fund

Total State Financial Assistance

Grant or State
sject Number

18-495-034-5120-014
17-495-034-5120-014
18-495-034-5120-089
17-495-034-5120-089
18-495-034-5120-078
17-495-034-5120-078
18-495-034-5120-085
17-495-034-5120-085
18-495-034-5120-084
17-495-034-5120-084
18-495-034-5120-044
17-495-034-5120-044
18-100-034-5120-068
17-100-034-5120-068
18-495-034-5120-097
17-495-034-5120-097
18-495-034-5120-098
17-495-034-5120-098
18-495-034-5120-101
17-495-034-5120-101
18-495-034-5095-006
18-495-034-5095-001
18-495-034-5095-003
17-495-034-5095-003

18-100-034-5120-066
18-100-034-5120-066

18-100-034-5120-373
17-100-034-5120-373
18-100-034-5120-064
17-100-034-5120-064
18-100-034-5120-070
17-100-034-5120-070
18-100-034-5120-070

18-100-034-5120-123
17-100-034-5120-123

Less State Financial Assistance not Subject to New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04
On Behalf of TPAF Pension Contributions and Post Retirement Medical

Total State Financial Assistance Subject to New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04

Grant
Period

TN7-6/30/18
71i16-6/30/117
711117-6/30/18
71116-6/30117
71117630118
7/1/16-6/30117
711/117-6/30/18
711/16-6/30117
71M/17-6/30/18
711/16-6/30117
T1117-6/30/118
711116-6/30117
711/17-6/30/18
71116-6/30117
71/17-6/30/18
7M16-6/30117
7117-6/30118
711116-8/30117
7117-6/30/18
711116-6/30/17
711176130118
THNT-6/30/18
THNT-6/30/18
TN16-6/3017

7117-6/30/18
71176130118

71117-6/30/18
711116-6/30117
7/11117-6/30/18
7111166130117
T1I7-6/30118
7/11/16-6/30117
71/17-6/30/18
711176130118

7M17-6/30/18
711116-6/30/117

Award

583,284
583,284
643,368
643,368
299,370
299,370
1,635,921
1,703,247
108,037
108,037
228,878
188,869
18,322
9,879
9,510
9,510
9,510
9,510
9,990
9,990
1,378,024
891,638
678,744
666,257

9,516
33,495

17,279
11,752
25,583
26,053
46,754
40,950
11,925

943

2,609
2,779

Exhibit K4

Schedule B
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
Balance at Ju Prior Year alance at June 30, 2018
Deferred Accounts Repayment . GAAP Memo
Revenue Payable/ of Budgetary Budgetary Cur __
(Accounts Due to Receivable Cash Budgetary Prior Year's Deferred (Accounts Due to Budgetary Total
rable) Grantor Received Expenditures _Adjt s Bal; F i ) Grantor Receivables _ Expenditures
0 524,956 (583,284) (58,328) 583,284
(58,328) 58,328 - - 583,284
579,032 (643,368) (64,336) 643,368
(64,336) 64,336 0 0 643,368
0 269,433 (299,370) (29,937) 299,370
(29,937) 29,937 [ [ 299,370
[+ (1,635,921) (150,082) 1,635,921
(158,340) 158,340 0 - 1,703,247
0 97,234 (108,037) (10,803) 108,037
(10,803) 10,803 0 - 108,037
0 0 (228,878) (228,878) (228,878) 228,878
(188,869) 188,869 0 0 - 188,869
0 0 (18,322) (18,322) (18,322) 18,322
(9,879) 9,879 0 0 - 9,879
0 8,559 (9,510) (951) 9,510
(951) 951 [ - 9,510
0 8,559 (9,510) (951) 9510
(951) 951 0 - 9510
0 8,991 (9,990) (999) 9,990
(999) 999 ] 9,990
1,378,024 (1,378,024) 1,378,024
891,638 (891,638) 891,638
0 678,744 (678,744) 678,744
32,804) 32,804 0 [ - 666,257
$ _(556,197) 0o 3 o $__ 67  $__ (6494596 _ ~ 0 $ $ 247200) $ 0 (563,587) $__ 10,725917
9,516 (8,723) (793) 8,723
33,495 (33,495) 33,495
17,279 (16,618) (661) 16,618
(2,885) 2,885 0 0 8,867
25,583 (24,500) (1,083) 24,500
(2,935) 2,935 26,053
46,754 (42,852) (3,902) 42,852
(2,539) 2,539 40,950
11,925 (11,900) (25) 11,900
(943) (943) (943) 943
$ 0 $_(8359 $ 0 s__ (1 o s 0 s (943) $ (6,464) (943) § 214,901
2530 (2,609) (79) (79) 2,609
(86) _ 86 0 _ 0 2,779
$ (86) 0 s 0o s 2616 $ (2,609) 0 s $ 79 $ 0 $ 5,388
$ (556,283 $ _ (8,359 0 $_ 5,156,894 $ (6.636,236) 0 $ 0 s (248222) $ (6.464) (564,530) $ 10,946,206
2,269,662
4,366,574
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K-5

MC IMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NC ES O THE SCHEDULES OF AWARDS AND FINAI 'IAL ASSISTANCE

JUNE 30, 2018

NC E4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FIi ANCIAL REPORTS

Amou s reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in
the :lated federal and state financial reports.

IC E5. OTHER

Thear ntreported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by
the « ite on behalf of the district for the year ended June 30, 2018. TPAF Social
Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the

empl  =r's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended

June ), 2018.



K-6
Sheet 1
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
B(C D OFEDUC TION
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED ¢ 3TS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2
Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements
(Reference - Section .516 and .518 of Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit

Requirements for Federal Awards)
Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:

1. Material weakness(es) identified? yes v no

2. Significant Deficiencies identified? yes v none reported
Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted? yes B no
Federal Awa
Internal control over major programs:

1. Material weakness(es) identified? yes v no

2. Significant Deficiencies identified? yes v none reported
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported

in accordance with 2 CFR 200 Section .516(a) of Uniform Guidance? yes v no

Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster

N/A

Dollar threshold used  listi  Iish between
ty Aandtype Bprc ams: (518)

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? v yes no
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K-6
Sheet 2
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued)

State Awards
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $750,000
Auditee qualified as low risk auditee? v yes no
Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes v no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not

considered to be material weaknesses? ___ yes v none reported

Type of audtor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed tthat are required to be reported
in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 15-08 as applicable? yes v no
Identification of major programs:
State Grant Number Name of State Program
18-495-034-5095-003 Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions
18-495-034-5120-014 Transportation Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster)
18-495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster)
18-495-034-5120-085 Adjustment Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster)
18-495-034-5120-089 Special Education Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster)
18-495-034-5120-097 Per Pupil Growth Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster)
18-495-034-5120-098 PAPCC Readiness Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster)

18-495-034-5120-101 Fro Learning Comm Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster)
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K-7
Sheet 1
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF UNION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings - /A
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K-7
Sheet 2
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL STRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
C( INTY OF MONMOUTH
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE : , 2018

Section lll - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs - N/A
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K-8

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH
Sl I Y OF SCHEDULEOFI ORAU FINDI 35S
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Status o Prior Year Findings - N/A

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, our procedures ini ided a review
of all prior year recommendations.

The District 1d no prior year audit findings.



